

Directory of State Early Learning Contacts— February 2018



Fostering sustainable change in state policy and practice for children birth to third grade

LETTER FROM CEELO

February 2018

Dear Colleagues,

This latest edition of the Directory of State Early Learning Contacts contains updated information for state contacts in the birth through third grade system in each state.

Recognizing that the information in the directory isn't static, we aim to re-verify and re-publish the Directory twice a year to ensure the information is current. In January of 2018, the contacts in each state received an e-mail requesting a review of their state information. Updates were compiled and changes were entered to create this latest iteration of the Directory. We received a high response rate and have made changes as indicated; however, If you know of additional changes or corrections, please forward these to info@ceelo.org.

In general, we have limited the contacts to those positions that operate in every, or almost every, state. We'd appreciate any suggestions for additional contacts that should be included for each state, again send along to info@ceelo.org.

Finally, we would like to thank all those in the Directory for taking the time to review their information and provide feedback in the midst of their demanding schedules.

Go forth and explore!

Melissa Dahlin

Muly Dal

Lori Connors-Tadros

CEELO Senior Project Director

Lori Comos Fadros

Jana Mortella

Jana Martella CEELO Co-Director



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Acronyms and Abbreviations	
About CEELO & Contact Information	. 6
State Early Learning Leaders	
Alabama	7
Alaska	8
Arizona	9
Arkansas	10
California	11
Colorado	. 12
Connecticut	13
Delaware	14
District of Columbia	15
Florida	16
Georgia	17
Hawaii	. 18
Idaho	. 19
Illinois	20
Indiana	. 21
lowa	22
Kansas	23
Kentucky	24
Louisiana	25
Maine	26
Maryland	27
Massachusetts	28
Michigan	29
Minnesota	. 30
Mississippi	31
Missouri	32
Montana	33
Nebraska	34
Nevada	35
New Hampshire	36
New Jersey	37
New Mexico	. 38
New York	39
North Carolina	40
North Dakota	11



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Ohio	42
Oklahoma	43
Oregon	44
Pennsylvania	45
Rhode Island	46
South Carolina	47
South Dakota	48
Tennessee	49
Texas	50
Utah	51
Vermont	52
Virginia	53
Washington	54
West Virginia	55
Wisconsin	56
Wyoming	57
U.S. Territories	58
U.S. Territories Cont	59
omprehensive Centers: Regional Centers	60
omprehensive Centers: Content Centers	
FFI O Information	62



ACRONYMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

ACF Administration for Children and Families-

HHS

CEELO Center on Enhancing Early

Learning Outcomes

CCDF Child Care Development Fund

CCSSO Council of Chief State School Officers

CCTAN Child Care Technical Assistance Network

EC Early Childhood

ED US Department of Education

ECLKC Early Childhood Learning and Knowledge

Center

HHS US Health and Human Services

NIEER National Institute for Early

Education Research

OCC Office of Child Care-HHS

OEL Office of Early Learning-ED

OHS Office of Head Start-HHS

OSEP Office of Special Education Programs

RTT-ELC Race to the Top—Early Learning Challenge

SEA State Education Agency

TA Technical Assistance



ABOUT CEELO & CONTACT INFORMATION

One of 22 Comprehensive Centers funded by the U.S. Department of Education's Office of Elementary and Secondary Education, the Center on Enhancing Early Learning Outcomes (CEELO) will strengthen the capacity of State Education Agencies (SEAs) to lead sustained improvements in early learning opportunities and outcomes. CEELO will work in partnership with SEAs, state and local early childhood leaders, and other federal and national technical assistance (TA) providers to promote innovation and accountability.

Based on the priorities established by the U.S. Department of Education, CEELO staff, partners, and experts will work with SEAs and other decision-makers to achieve the following goals:

- Improve states' knowledge about and use of early childhood comprehensive assessment systems
- Enhance the use of assessment data and other information to improve program quality
- Increase the knowledge and skills of the early learning workforce
- Strengthen the alignment of birth through 3rd grade educational policies and systems
- Increase the coordination of resources and policies across statewide systems

CEELO STAFF

Principal Investigator

Steve Barnett

Email: sbarnett@nieer.org Phone: 848-932-4350 x23132

Co-Project Director Jana Martella

Email: jmartella@edc.org Phone: 202-572-5311

Senior TA Specialist Diane Schilder

Email: dschilder@edc.org Phone: 617-816-2026

Senior TA Specialist

Ellen Frede

Email: efrede@nieer.org Phone: 802-932-4350

Researcher and TA Specialist Project

Richard Kasmin

Email: rkasmin@nieer.org Phone: 848-932-0753

Assistant Director for Marketing & Communications

Michelle Ruess

Email: mruess@nieer.org Phone: 848-932-0770

CEELO Info Line

Email: info@ceelo.org Phone: 1-877-98-CEELO

www.ceelo.org

Senior Project Director Lori Connors-Tadros Email: ltadros@nieer.org

Phone: 703-256-2266

Senior Scientist Rolf Grafwallner

Email: rolf.grafwallner@ccsso.org

Phone: 202-312-6432 Senior TA Specialist

Jim Squires

Email: jsquires@nieer.org **Phone:** 802-734-9715

Researcher and TA Specialist

GG Weisenfeld

Email: gweisenfeld@nieer.org

Phone: 646-298-5963

Senior Policy Specialist

Tracy Jost

Email: tracyjost@comcast.net

Phone: 301-412-4577

Program Associate Leila Sammander

Email: leila.sammander@ccsso.org

Phone: 202-312-6863



ALABAMA

SEA Early Learning Leads Jean Scott

Education Administrator
Research and Development
Alabama Department of Education

Email: jscott@alsde.edu Phone: 334-242-9746

Karen Porter

Coordinator
Alabama Reading Initiative
Alabama Department of Education
Email: kporter@alsde.edu

Phone: 334-353-1389

619 Coordinator Stephanie Frucci

619 Coordinator
Special Education Services
Alabama Department of Education
Email: sfrucci@alsde.edu
Phone: 334-242-8114

Head Start State Collaboration Director Trellis Smith

Director

Head Start State Collaboration Office **Email:** trellis.smith@ece.alabama.gov

Phone: 334-353-2717

CCDF Administrator Jeanetta Green

Division Director
Child Care Services Division

Alabama Department of Human Resources **Email:** jeanetta.green@dhr.alabama.gov

Phone: 334-242-1427

State Advisory Council Lead Jan Hume

Director

Administrative Services and Children's Affairs Alabama Department of Early Childhood Education

Email: jan.hume@ece.alabama.gov

Phone: 334-353-2719

Preschool Development Grant Lead Jeana Ross

Secretary

Alabama Department of Early Childhood Education

Email: jeana.ross@ece.alabama.gov

Phone: 334-353-2700

ECE Early Learning Leads Tracye Strichik

Senior Director

Early Childhood Education Research and Evaluation Alabama Department of Early Childhood Education **Email:** tracye.strichik@ece.alabama.gov

Phone: 334-353-2700

Title I Director Edmund Moore

Coordinator
Federal Programs
Alabama Department of Education
Email: emoore@alsde.edu
Phone: 334-242-8199

Part C Coordinator Elizabeth Prince

Early Intervention Program
Alabama Department of Rehabilitation Services
Email: betsy.prince@rehab.alabama.gov

Phone: 334-293-7166

Governor's Early Childhood Lead Jeana Ross

Secretary

Alabama Department of Early Childhood Education

Email: jeana.ross@ece.alabama.gov

Phone: 334-353-2700

Home Visiting Lead Lee Johnson III

Director

Office of Early Learning and Family Support
Alabama Department of Early Childhood Education
Email: lee.johnsonIII@ece.alabama.gov

Phone: 334-353-2725



ALASKA

SEA Early Learning Lead N/A at time of publication

Director

Alaska Head Start State Collaboration Office

Email: n/a
Phone: n/a

619 Coordinator Donald Enoch

Special Education Director

Alaska Department of Education and Early Development

Email: donald.enoch@alaska.gov

Phone: 907-465-2972

Head Start State Collaboration Director N/A

Director

Alaska Head Start State Collaboration Office

Email: n/a
Phone: n/a

Governor's Early Childhood Lead

N/A

Title I Director Deborah Riddle

Title I Administrator

Alaska Department of Education and Early Development

Email: deborah.riddle@alaska.gov

Phone: 907-465-2892

Part C Coordinator Maureen Harwood

Early Intervention Manager/Part C Coordinator
Division of Senior and Disabilities Services
Alaska Department of Health and Social Services
Email: maureen.harwood@alaska.gov

Phone: 907-451-5041

CCDF Administrator Marcey Bish

Program Manager Child Care Program Office Division of Public Assistance

Alaska Department of Health and Social Services

Email: marcey.bish@alaska.gov

Phone: 907-269-4784

Home Visiting Lead Rebekah Morisse

Section Chief, Women's, Children's and Family Health Alaska Department of Health and Social Services

Email: Rebekah.morisse@alaska.gov

Phone: 907-269-4762



ARIZONA

SEA Early Learning Lead Nicol Russell

Deputy Associate Superintendent Early Childhood Education Arizona Department of Education **Email:** nicol.russell@azed.gov

Phone: 602-364-1530

619 Coordinator Suzanne Perry

Director of Early Childhood Special Education
Arizona Department of Education
Email: suzanne.perry@azed.gov

Phone: 602-542-1113

Head Start State Collaboration Director Nicol Russell

Deputy Associate Superintendent Early Childhood Education Arizona Department of Education **Email:** nicol.russell@azed.gov

Phone: 602-364-1530

State Advisory Council Lead Michelle Katona

Chief Program Officer First Things First

Email: mkatona@firstthingsfirst.org

Phone: 602-771-5018

Preschool Development Grant Lead Nicol Russell

Early Childhood Education Arizona Department of Education **Email:** nicol.russell@azed.gov

Phone: 602-364-1530

Title I Director Mike Mannelly

Associate Superintendent
Highly Effective Schools Division
Arizona Department of Education
Email: mike.mannelly@azed.gov

Phone: 602-542-1556

Part C Coordinator Jenee Sisnroy

Part C Coordinator/AZEIP Program Coordinator
Early Intervention Program
Arizona Department of Developmental Disabilities
Arizona Department of Economic Security

Email: jsisnroy@azdes.gov Phone: 602-771-5387

CCDF Administrator N/A at time of publication

Child Care Administration
Arizona Department of Economic Security

Email: n/a

Phone: 602-542-4248

Home Visiting Lead Patricia Tarango

Chief

Office of Children's Health Bureau of Women's and Children's Health Arizona Department of Health Services **Email:** patricia.tarango@azdhs.gov

Phone: 602-364-1419



ARKANSAS

SEA Early Learning Lead Cindy Hogue

Assistant to Commissioner Division of Learning Services Office of Educational Options Arkansas Department of Education Email: cindy.hogue@arkansas.gov

Phone: 501-682-4240

Title | Director Javne Green

Arkansas Department of Education Email: jayne.green@arkansas.gov

Phone: 501-682-4231

Part C Coordinator Tracy Turner

Division of Developmental Disabilities Services Arkansas Department of Human Services Email: tracy.turner@dhs.arkansas.gov

Phone: 501-682-8703

CCDF Administrator Tonya Williams

Division Director

Division of Child Care and Early Childhood Education

Arkansas Department of Human Services Email: tonya.l.williams@dhs.arkansas.gov

Phone: 501-320-8953

Home Visiting Lead Bradley Planey

Branch Chief Family Health Branch

Arkansas Department of Health

Email: bradley.planey@arkansas.gov

Phone: 501-661-2531

DHS Early Learning Lead

Tonya Williams

Division Director

Division of Child Care and Early Childhood Education Arkansas Department of Human Services

Email: tonya.l.williams@dhs.arkansas.gov

Phone: 501-320-8953

619 Coordinator

Dara Nix

619 Coordinator Special Education Unit Arkansas Department of Education Email: dara.nix@arkansas.gov

Phone: 501-682-4225

Head Start State Collaboration Director Jackie Govan

Director

Head Start State Collaboration Office Email: jackie.govan@arheadstart.org

Phone: 501-371-0740

Governor's Early Childhood Lead Tonya Williams

Division Director

Division of Child Care and Early Childhood Education

Arkansas Department of Human Services Email: tonya.l.williams@dhs.arkansas.gov

Phone: 501-320-8954

Preschool Development Grant (Expansion) Lead Tonya Williams

Division Director

Division of Child Care and Early Childhood Education

Arkansas Department of Human Services

Email: tonya.l.williams@dhs.arkansas.gov

Phone: 501-320-8954



CALIFORNIA

SEA Early Learning Lead Sarah Neville-Morgan

Director

Early Education and Support Division California Department of Education **Email:** snevillemorgan@cde.ca.gov

Phone: 916-324-0730

619 Coordinator Sheila Self

Special Education Division California Department of Education

Email: sself@cde.ca.gov Phone: 916-327-3538

Head Start State Collaboration Director Stephanie Myers

Director

Head Start State Collaboration Office California Department of Education Early Education and Support Division

Email: smyers@cde.ca.gov Phone: 916-323-9727

Home Visiting Lead N/A at time of publication

Home Visiting Program Branch Maternal, Child and Adolescent Health Program California Department of Public Health

Email: CA-MCAH-HomeVisiting@cdph.ca.gov

Phone: 916-650-0300

Race to the Top—Early Learning Challenge Lead Cecelia Fisher-Dahms

Education Administrator
Child Development Division
California Department of Education
Email: cfisherd@cde.ca.gov

Phone: 916-327-9739

Title I Director Melanie Schoeppe

Director

Improvement and Accountability Division California Department of Education **Email:** mschoeppe@cde.ca.gov

Phone: 916-319-0926

Part C Coordinator Sharon DeRego

Part C Coordinator

Monitoring and Family Services Branch California Department of Developmental Services

Email: sharon.derego@dds.ca.gov

Phone: 916-654-3681

State Advisory Council

Mark Friedman

Thomas J. Long Foundation **Email:** mark@tjlong.org **Phone:** 925-944-3804

Governor's Early Childhood Lead Karen Stapf Walters

Executive Director
State Board of Education

Email: KStapfWalters@cde.ca.gov

Phone: 916-319-0827



COLORADO

SEA Early Learning Lead Anjanette Gallanos

Director P-3 Office

Colorado Department of Education **Email:** gallanos a@cde.state.co.us

Phone: n/a

619 Coordinator

Heidi McCaslin

619/Preschool Special Education Director Exceptional Student Services Unit Colorado Department of Education Email: mccaslin_h@cde.state.co.us

Phone: 303-866-6720

Head Start State Collaboration Director Heather Craiglow

Office of Early Childhood Colorado Department of Human Services **Email:** heather.craiglow@state.co.us

Phone: 303-866-4804

State Advisory Council Lead Kristina Heyl

Early Childhood Leadership Commission Director Office of Early Childhood

Colorado Department of Human Services **Email:** kristina.heyl@state.co.us

Phone: 303-866-5223

Race to the Top—Early Learning Challenge Lead Mary Anne Snyder

Director

Office of Early Childhood

Colorado Department of Human Services **Email:** maryanne.snyder@state.co.us

Phone: 303-866-5979

Title I Director Brad Bylsma

Director of ESEA Programs
Colorado Department of Education
Email: bylsma b@cde.state.co.us

Phone: 303-866-6937

Part C Coordinator Christy Scott

Early Intervention Program Manager
Division of Community and Family Support
Office of Early Childhood

Colorado Department of Human Services **Email:** christy.scott@state.co.us

Phone: 303-866-2664

CCDF Administrator Erin Mewhinney

Director

Early Care and Learning Office of Early Childhood

Colorado Department of Human Services **Email:** erin.mewhinney@state.co.us

Phone: n/a

Home Visiting Lead Julie Becker

Home Visiting Program Director
Division of Community and Family Support
Office of Early Childhood

Colorado Department of Human Services

Email: julie.becker@state.co.us Phone: 303-866-5205



CONNECTICUT

SEA Early Learning Lead Andrea Brinnel

Connecticut Department of Education Email: andrea.brinnel@ct.gov Phone: 860-713-6941

619 Coordinator Andrea Brinnel

Connecticut Department of Education **Email:** andrea.brinnel@ct.gov

Phone: 860-713-6941

Part C Coordinator Alice Ridgway

Part C Coordinator
Connecticut Office of Early Childhood
Email: alice.ridgway@ct.gov

Phone: 860-500-4403

CCDF Administrator Harriet Feldlaufer

Director

Connecticut Office of Early Childhood Division of Early Care and Education **Email:** harriet.feldlaufer@ct.gov

Phone: 860-500-4422

Home Visiting Lead Aileen McKenna

Connecticut Office of Early Childhood **Email:** aileen.mckenna@ct.gov

Phone: 860-500-44302

Early Learning Agency Leads David Wilkinson

Commissioner

Connecticut Office of Early Childhood **Email:** david.wilkinson@ct.gov

Phone: 860-500-4412

Harriet Feldlaufer

Director

Connecticut Office of Early Childhood Division of Early Care and Education **Email:** harriet.feldlaufer@ct.gov

Phone: 860-500-4422

Title I Director Marlene Padernacht

Academic Office

Connecticut Department of Education **Email:** marlene.padernacht@ct.gov

Phone: 860-713-6568

Head Start State Collaboration Director Jennifer Johnson

Connecticut Office of Early Childhood **Email:** jenn.m.johnson@ct.gov

Phone: 860-500-4538

State Advisory Council Lead Mary Farnsworth

Director of Planning

Connecticut Office of Early Childhood **Email:** mary.farnsworth@ct.gov

Phone: 860-500-4414

Preschool Development Grant (Expansion) Lead Jennifer Johnson

Director

Connecticut Office of Early Childhood Division of Quality Improvement **Email:** jenn.m.johnson@ct.gov

Phone: 860-500-4538



DELAWARE

SEA Early Learning Lead Kimberly Krzanowski

Executive Director
Office of Early Learning

Delaware Department of Education

Email: kimberly.krzanowski@doe.k12.de.us

Phone: 302-735-4295

619 Coordinator Cindy Brown

Education Specialist
Early Childhood Education
Delaware Department of Education
Email: cindy.brown@doe.k12.de.us

Phone: 302-735-4295

Head Start State Collaboration Director Angela Connor

Education Specialist
Office of Early Learning
Delaware Department of Education
Email: angela.connor@doe.k12.de.us

Phone: 302-735-4295

Home Visiting Lead Chrystal Sherman

Family Health and Systems Management Section Delaware Department of Health and Social Services

Email: chrystal.sherman@state.de.us

Phone: 302-744-4551

Title I Director Michael Rodriguez

Associate Secretary
Student Support
Delaware Department of Educ

Delaware Department of Education

Email: michael.rodriguez@doe.k12.de.us

Phone: 302-857-3301

Part C Coordinator (Interim) Rosanne Griff-Cabelli

Social Service Chief Administrator
Birth to Three Quality Control Unit
Delaware Department of Health and Social Services
Email: rosanne.griff-cabelli@state.de.us

Phone: 302-255-9135

CCDF Administrator Belvie Herbert

Social Service Senior Administrator
Delaware Department of Health and Social Services

Email: belvie.herbert@state.de.us

Phone: 302-255-9611

State Advisory Council Lead Kimberly Krzanowski

Executive Director
Office of Early Learning
Delaware Department of Education

Email: kimberly.krzanowski@doe.k12.de.us

Phone: 302-735-4295



DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

SEA Early Learning Lead Elizabeth Groginsky

Assistant Superintendent of Early Learning
Division of Early Learning
Office of the State Superintendent of Education
Email: elizabeth.groginsky@dc.gov

Phone: 202-727-2814

619 Coordinator Carlene Reid

Supervisory Coordinator for Special Education (IDEA Part B, 619) Division of Early Learning

Office of the State Superintendent of Education

Email: carlene.reid@dc.gov Phone: 202-741-7635

Head Start State Collaboration Director Margareth Legaspi

Director of Quality Initiatives
Division of Early Learning
Office of the State Superintendent of Education

Email: margareth.legaspi@dc.gov

Phone: 202-481-3765

Home Visiting Lead Vinetta Freeman

Program Manager, Early Childhood Division Family Health Bureau Community Health Administration DC Department of Health

Email: vinetta.freeman@dc.gov

Phone: 202-442-9354

Title I Director Amy Maisterra

Assistant Superintendent
Division of Elementary, Secondary, and Specialized Education
Office of the State Superintendent of Education

Email: amy.maisterra@dc.gov

Phone: 202-481-3757

CCDF Administrator Elizabeth Groginsky

Assistant Superintendent of Early Learning
Division of Early Learning
Office of the State Superintendent of Education

Email: elizabeth.groginsky@dc.gov

Phone: 202-727-2814

Part C Coordinator Alan Phillips

Special Assistant Part C
Office of the State Superintendent of Education

Email: allan.phillips@dc.gov **Phone:** 202-741-0475



FLORIDA

SEA Early Learning Lead Rodney MacKinnon

Executive Director
Office of Early Learning
Florida Department of Education

Email: Rodney.J.MacKinnon@oel.myflorida.com

Phone: 850-717-8554

Title I Director Wanda Young

Director, Title I Programs
Florida Department of Education
Email: wanda.young@fldoe.org

Phone: 850-245-0726

Head Start State Collaboration Director Nacole Guyton

Florida Head Start State Collaboration Office **Email:** nacole.guyton@oel.myflorida.com

Phone: 850-717-8648

Part C Coordinator Renee Jenkins

Early Steps Section Administrator
Bureau of Early Steps and Newborn Screening
Division of Children's Medical Services
Florida Department of Health

Email: renee.jenkins@flhealth.gov

Phone: 850-245-4456

Home Visiting Lead Carol Brady

Project Director

Florida Maternal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Initiative

Florida Association of Healthy Start Coalitions, Inc.

Email: cbrady@fahsc.org Phone: 904-608-8046

0-5 Agency Early Learning Lead Tara Huls

Bureau Chief

Bureau of Voluntary Prekindergarten

Office of Early Learning

Florida Department of Education

Email: tara.huls@oel.myflorida.com

Phone: 850-717-8635

619 Coordinator (Co-Leads)

Beth Moore

Acting 619 Coordinator & Program Specialist for Pre-K Children with

Disabilities

Bureau of Exceptional Education and Student Services

Florida Department of Education **Email:** beth.moore@fldoe.org

Phone: 850-245-0475

Carole West

Part C Liaison

Bureau of Exceptional Education and Student Services

Florida Department of Education **Email:** carole.west@fldoe.org

Phone: 850-245-0475

CCDF Administrator Rodney MacKinnon

Executive Director
Office of Early Learning

Florida Department of Education

Email: Rodney.J.MacKinnon@oel.myflorida.com

Phone: 850-717-8554



GEORGIA

0-5 Agency Early Learning Lead Susan Adams

Assistant Commissioner for Georgia's Pre-K and Instructional Supports

BRIGHT FROM THE START

Georgia Department of Early Care and Learning

Email: susan.adams@decal.ga.gov

Phone: 404-651-7420

Title I Director John Wight

Director, Federal Programs
Georgia Department of Education
Email: jwight@doe.k12.ga.us

Phone: 404-463-1857

619 Coordinator Micole Talley

Special Education Preschool /619 Program Coordinator Divisions for Special Education Services and Supports

Georgia Department of Education **Email:** mtalley@doe.k12.ga.us

Phone: 404-656-3066

Part C Coordinator Sally Cannon

Part C Coordinator
Children and Youth with Special Health Care Needs

Georgia Department of Public Health **Email:** sally.cannon@dph.ga.gov

Phone: 404-657-2869

Head Start State Collaboration Director Allison Setterlind

BRIGHT FROM THE START
Georgia Department of Early Care and Learning
Email: allison.setterlind@decal.ga.gov

Phone: 404-651-7425

CCDF Administrator (Co-Leads) Kristie Lewis

Assistant Commissioner for Child Care Services
BRIGHT FROM THE START
Georgia Department of Early Care and Learning

Email: kistie.lewis@decal.ga.gov

Phone: 404-463-4309

State Advisory Council Lead Mark Waits

BRIGHT FROM THE START
Georgia Department of Early Care and Learning

Email: mark.waits@decal.ga.gov

Phone: 404-651-7432

Ira Sudman

Chief Legal Officer BRIGHT FROM THE START

Georgia Department of Early Care and Learning

Email: ira.sudman@decal.ga.gov

Phone: 404-463-4094

Home Visiting Lead Twanna L. Nelson

Home Visiting Program Manager
Maternal and Child Health Section
Georgia Department of Public Health
Email: twanna.nelson@dph.ga.gov

Phone: 404-657-2335

Race to the Top—Early Learning Challenge Lead Kristin Bernhard

Deputy Commissioner for System Reform
Georgia Department of Early Care and Learning
Email: kristin.bernhard@decal.ga.gov

Phone: 404-463-6089



HAWAII

SEA Early Learning Lead Dan Miyamoto

Administrator, School Renewal & Redesign Section

Hawaii Department of Education

Email: dan_miyamoto@notes.k12.hi.us

Phone: 808-305-9701

Title I Director Wanelle Kaneshiro

Hawaii Department of Education

Email: wanelle_kaneshiro@notes.k12.hi.us

Phone: n/a

619 Coordinator Patricia Dong

Education Specialist

OCISS, Special Education Section

Email: patricia_dong@notes.k12.hi.us

Phone: 808-305-9806

Part C Coordinator Charlene Robles

Supervisor

Early Intervention Section Hawaii Department of Health

Email: charlene.robles@doh.hawaii.gov

Phone: 808-594-0007

Head Start State Collaboration Director Christine Jackson

Head Start Collaboration Director Executive Office on Early Learning

Email: christine jackson@notes.k12.hi.us

Phone: 808-586-3814

CCDF Administrator Dana Balansag

Child Care Program Administrator
Benefit, Employment, and Support Services Division

Hawaii Department of Human Services **Email:** dbalansag@dhs.hawaii.gov

Phone: 808-586-7187

Early Learning Board (State Advisory Council) Lead Robert Peters

Chairperson
Early Learning Board

Email: rpeters@hanahauoli.org

Phone: 808-227-7514

Governor's Early Childhood Lead Lauren Moriguchi

Director

Executive Office on Early Learning

Email: lauren.k.moriguchi@hawaii.gov

Phone: 808-586-3811

Home Visiting Lead N. Tod Robertson

Home Visiting Services Unit Supervisor Family Health Services Division Hawaii Department of Health

Email: nickey.robertson@doh.hawaii.gov

Phone: 808-733-9041

Preschool Development Grant Lead Deanne Goya

Pre-K Grant Manager

Hawaii State Public Charter School Commission **Email:** deanne.goya@spcsc.hawaii.gov

Phone: 808-586-5227



IDAHO

SEA Early Learning Lead Shannon Dunstan

Early Childhood & Interagency Coordinator Idaho Department of Education

Email: sdunstan@sde.idaho.gov

Phone: 208-322-6908

619 Coordinator Shannon Dunstan

Early Childhood Services Coordinator Idaho Department of Education **Email:** sdunstan@sde.idaho.gov

Phone: 208-332-6908

Head Start State Collaboration Director Omair Shamim

Head Start Collaboration Director
Head Start State Collaboration Office
Idaho Department of Health and Welfare
Email: omair.shamim@dhw.idaho.gov

Phone: 208-334-2410

Home Visiting Lead Erin Bruce

Health Program Specialist Maternal, Infant & Early Childhood Home Visitina Program

Idaho Department of Health and Welfare **Email:** erin.bruce@dhw.idaho.gov

Phone: 208-334-0658

Title I Director Karen Seay

Director/Supervisor Idaho Department of Education **Email:** kseay@sde.idaho.gov

Phone: 208-332-6978

Part C Coordinator Christy Cronheim

Program Manager
Children's Developmental Services
Idaho Department of Health and Welfare
Email: christy.cronheim@dhw.idaho.gov

Phone: 208-334-5590

CCDF Administrator Ericka Rupp

Program Manager
Idaho Department of Health and Welfare
Email: ericka.rupp@dhw.idaho.gov

Phone: 208-334-5641



ILLINOIS

SEA Early Learning Lead Lynn Burgett

Division Supervisor
Illinois Board of Education
Early Childhood Division
Email: mburgett@isbe.net
Phone: 217-524-4835

619 Coordinator Kristy Doan

Illinois Board of Education Early Childhood Division **Email:** kdoan@isbe.net

Phone: n/a

Head Start State Collaboration Director Barbara Payne

Acting Associate Director
Division of Family and Community Services
Illinois Department of Human Services
Email: barb.payne@Illinois.gov

Phone: 217-785-0480

Governor's Early Childhood Lead Cynthia Tate

Executive Director

Governor's Office of Early Childhood Development

Email: cynthia.l.tate@illinois.gov

Phone: 312-814-6348

Home Visiting Lead Teresa Kelly

Project Director
Strong Foundations Partnership (MIECHVP)
Governor's Office of Early Childhood Development

Email: Teresa.m.kelly@illinois.gov

Phone: 312-814-0904

Preschool Development Grant (Expansion) Lead Lori Orr

Governor's Office of Early Childhood Development

Email: lori.orr@illinois.gov **Phone:** 312-519-0615

Title I Director Melina Wright

Division Administrator
Illinois Board of Education
Title Grant Administration
Email: mewright@isbe.net
Phone: 217-584-4832

Part C Coordinator Ann M. Freiburg

Bureau of Early Intervention
Illinois Department of Human Services
Email: ann.freiburg@illinois.gov

Phone: 217-782-1981

CCDF Administrator

Barbara Payne

Acting Associate Director
Division of Family and Community Services
Illinois Department of Human Services
Email: barb.payne@Illinois.gov

Phone: 217-785-0480

State Advisory Council Lead

Cynthia Tate

Executive Director

Governor's Office of Early Childhood Development

Email: cynthia.l.tate@illinois.gov

Phone: 312-814-6348

Race to the Top—Early Learning Challenge Lead Cynthia Tate

Executive Director

Governor's Office of Early Childhood Development

Email: cynthia.l.tate@illinois.gov

Phone: 312-814-6348



INDIANA

SEA Early Learning Lead Erin Kissling

Assistant Director of Literacy Indiana Department of Education Email: ekissling@doe.in.gov Phone: 317-234-6523

619 Coordinator Kristy Wright

Early Learning Specialist
Indiana Department of Education
Email: kwright@doe.in.gov
Phone: 317 –232-9142

Head Start State Collaboration Director Lacey Kottkamp

Office of Early Childhood and Out-of-School Learning Family and Social Services Administration Email: lacey.kottkamp@fssa.in.gov

Phone: 317-232-2944

Home Visiting Lead Cynthia Smith

Prevention Manager Indiana Department of Child Services **Email:** cynthia.smith@dcs.in.gov

Phone: 317-234-6154

Title I Director Nathan Williamson

Director of Title Grants and Support Indiana Department of Education **Email:** nwilliamson@doe.in.gov

Phone: 317-232-6671

Part C Coordinator Christina Commons

First Steps Director
Child Development—First Steps
Family & Social Services Administration
Email: christina.commons@fssa.in.gov

Phone: 317-234-1142

CCDF Administrator Nicole Norvell

Family and Social Services Administration **Email:** nicole.norvell@fssa.IN.gov

Phone: 317-232-1147



IOWA

SEA Early Learning Lead Kimberly Villotti

Administrative Consultant
Bureau of Standards & Curriculum
Iowa Department of Education
Email: kimberly.villotti@iowa.gov

Phone: 515-339-5519

619 Coordinator Dee Gethmann

Education Consultant
Bureau of Standards and Curriculum
Iowa Department of Education
Email: dee.gethmann@iowa.gov

Phone: 515-281-5502

Head Start State Collaboration Director Thomas Rendon

Education Consultant
Head Start State Collaboration Office
Bureau of School Improvement
Iowa Department of Education
Email: tom.rendon@iowa.gov

Phone: 515-326-5389

Governor's Early Childhood Lead Shanell Wagler

Board Administrator
Iowa Department of Management
Email: Shanell.Wagler@iowa.gov

Phone: 515-281-4321

Home Visiting Lead Janet Horras

State Home Visitation Director
Bureau of Family Health
Iowa Department of Public Health
Email: Janet.Horras@idph.iowa.gov

Phone: 515-954-0647

Title I Director Geri McMahon

Administrative Consultant
Bureau of School Improvement
Iowa Department of Education
Email: geri.mcmahon@iowa.gov

Phone: 515-281-3944

Part C Coordinator Cindy Weigel

Education Consultant
Bureau of Learner Strategies and Supports
Iowa Department of Education
Email: cindy.weigel@iowa.gov

Phone: 515-314-9396

CCDF Administrator Julie Allison

Bureau Chief
Bureau of Child Care
Division of Adult, Children and Family Services
lowa Department of Human Services
Email: jalliso1@dhs.state.ia.us

Phone: 515-281-6177

State Advisory Council Lead Jeffrey Anderson

Early Childhood Systems Coordinator
Iowa Department of Management
Email: jeffrey.anderson@iowa.gov

Phone: 515-242-5895



KANSAS

SEA Early Learning Lead Amanda Petersen

Director, Early Childhood
Kansas Department of Education
Email: apetersen@ksde.org
Phone: 785-296-7929

619 Coordinator Natalie McClane

Education Program Consultant
Early Childhood, Special Education, and Title Services Team

Kansas Department of Education Email: nmcclane@ksde.org Phone: 785-291-5081

Head Start State Collaboration Director Kim Kennedy

Economic and Employment Services
Kansas Department for Children and Families
Email: kimberly.kennedy@ks.gov

Phone: 785-368-6354

State Advisory Council Lead Janice Smith

Executive Director

Kansas Children's Cabinet & Trust Fund (Kansas Early Childhood Advisory Council)

Email: jsmith@ksde.org

Phone: 785-368-7044

Title I Director (Co-Leads) Colleen Riley

Director

Early Childhood, Special Education and

Title Services Team

Kansas Department of Education Email: criley@ksde.org Phone: 785-291-3097

Part C Coordinator

Heather Staab

Part C Coordinator
Kansas Infant-Toddler Services

Kansas Department of Health and Environment

Email: hstaab@kdheks.gov Phone: 785-296-2245

CCDF Administrator Karen Beckerman

Strengthening Family Services Director Economic and Employment Services Kansas Department for Children and Families

Email: karen.beckerman@ks.gov

Phone: 785-296-4717

Home Visiting Lead Debbie Richardson

Program Manager

Maternal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting (MIECHV) Program

Bureau of Family Health

Kansas Department of Health and Environment **Email:** deborah.richardson@ks.gov

Phone: 785.296.1311



KENTUCKY

SEA Early Learning Lead Sally Shepherd

School Readiness Branch
Division of Program Standards
Office of Teaching and Learning
Kentucky Department of Education

Email: sally.shepherd@education.ky.gov

Phone: 502-564-7056 ext. 4716

619 Coordinator Andrea Bartholowmew

619 Coordinator
School Readiness Branch
Division of Program Standards
Office of Teaching and Learning
Kentucky Department of Education

Email: andrea.bartholomew@education.ky.gov

Phone: 502-564-7056 ext. 4722

Head Start State Collaboration Director Jennifer Miller

Head Start State Collaboration Office Governor's Office of Early Childhood **Email:** jennifers.miller@ky.gov

Phone: 502-782-0200

State Advisory Council Lead Linda Hampton

Executive Director

Kentucky Governor's Office of Early Childhood

Email: linda.hampton@ky.gov

Phone: 502-782-0200

Home Visiting Lead Paula Goff

Acting HANDS Coordinator
First Steps
Early Childhood Development Branch
Kentucky Department of Public Health

Email: paula.goff@ky.gov Phone: 502-564-3756

Title I Director Tara Rodriguez

Division of Consolidated Plans and Audits Office of Continuous Improvement and Support Kentucky Department of Education

Email: tara.rodriguez@education.ky.gov

Phone: 502-564-4722

Part C Coordinator Paula Goff

Part C Coordinator
First Steps

Early Childhood Development Branch Kentucky Department of Public Health

Email: paula.goff@ky.gov Phone: 502-564-3756

CCDF Administrator

Christa Bell

Division of Child Care

Kentucky Department for Community Based Services

Email: christa.bell@ky.gov Phone: 502-564-2524 ext. 3762

Governor's Early Childhood Lead Linda Hampton

Executive Director

Kentucky Governor's Office of Early Childhood

Email: linda.hampton@ky.gov

Phone: 502-782-0200

Race to the Top—Early Learning Challenge Lead Linda Hampton

Executive Director

Kentucky Governor's Office of Early Childhood

Email: linda.hampton@ky.gov

Phone: 502-782-0200



LOUISIANA

SEA Early Learning Lead Jenna Conway

Superintendent, Early Childhood Louisiana Department of Education **Email:** jenna.conway@la.gov

Phone: 225-342-3736

619 Coordinator

Ivy Starns

619 Coordinator
Louisiana Department of Education
Email: ivy.starns@la.gov

Phone: 225-342-7290

Head Start State Collaboration Director Kahree Wahid

Head Start Collaboration Office Louisiana Department of Education **Email:** kahree.wahid@la.gov **Phone:** 225-219-1691

State Advisory Council Lead Paula Polito

Chairperson

State Early Childhood Advisory Council **Email:** paulampolito@gmail.com

Phone: 504-455-1950

Home Visiting Lead Gina Easterly

Supportive Services Team Lead
Office of Public Health, Bureau of Family Health
Louisiana Department of Health

Email: gina.easterly@la.gov Phone: 225-342-1730

Title | Director Bernell Cook

Louisiana Department of Education **Email:** bernell.cook@la.gov

Phone: -342-4166

Part C Coordinator Brenda Sharp

Program Manager
Office for Citizens with Developmental Disabilities

Louisiana Department of Health **Email:** brenda.sharp@la.gov **Phone:** 225-342-0095

CCDF Administrator Lisa Brochard

Chief of Staff– Early Childhood Division of Early Childhood Louisiana Department of Education **Email:** lisa.brochard@la.gov

Phone: 225-342-0694

Governor's Early Childhood Lead Dana Hunter

Executive Director
Governor's Children's Cabinet Advisory Board

Office of the Governor **Email:** dana.hunter@la.gov **Phone:** 225-219- 4999

Preschool Development Grant (Expansion) Lead Jenna Conway

Superintendent, Early Childhood Louisiana Department of Education **Email:** jenna.conway@la.gov

Phone: 225-342-3736



MAINE

SEA Early Learning Lead Susan Reed

Early Childhood Specialist Learning Systems Team Maine Department of Education Email: susan.d.reed@maine.gov

Phone: 207-624-6632

619 Coordinator

Jan Breton

CDS State Director Child Development Services Maine Department of Education Email: janice.breton@maine.gov

Phone: 207-624-6676

CCDF Administrator Crystal Arbour

Child Care Services Team Leader Office of Child and Family Services Early Intervention and Prevention Maine Department of Health and Human Services

Email: crystal.arbour@maine.gov

Phone: 207-626-8683

Home Visiting Lead Pam LaHaye

Maine Families Home Visiting Coordinator

Maine Children's Trust Fund

Email: plahaye@mainefamilies.org

Phone: 207-322-2319

Title I Director **Chelsea Fortin**

ESSA Director - Title I Maine Department of Education Email: chelsea.a.fortin@maine.gov

Phone: 207-624-6815

Part C Coordinator

Jan Breton

CDS State Director Child Development Services Maine Department of Education Email: janice.breton@maine.gov

Phone: 207-624-6676

State Advisory Council Lead N/A

Maine Department of Health and Human Services

Email: n/a Phone: n/a

Preschool Development Grant (Expansion) Lead Susan Reed

Preschool Grant Manager Learning Systems Team Maine Department of Education Email: susan.d.reed@maine.gov

Phone: 207-624-6632



MARYLAND

SEA Early Learning Lead Steven Hicks

Assistant State Superintendent
Division of Early Childhood Development
Maryland Department of Education
Email: steven.hicks@maryland.gov

Phone: 410-767-0342

Early Learning Lead Judith Walker

Branch Chief, Early Learning
Division of Early Childhood Development
Maryland Department of Education
Email: judith.walker@maryland.gov

Phone: 410-767-6549

Part C Coordinator Brian Morrison

Section Chief

Division of Special Education/Early Intervention Services

Maryland Department of Education **Email:** brian.morrison@maryland.gov

Phone: 410-767-0863

CCDF Administrator Jennifer Nizer

Director

Office of Child Care

Division of Early Childhood Development Maryland Department of Education **Email:** jennifer.nizer@maryland.gov

Phone: 410-767-7128

State Advisory Council Lead Cynthia Lessner

Branch Chief, Collaboration and Program Improvement
Division of Early Childhood Development
Maryland Department of Education

Email: cynthia.lessner@maryland.gov

Phone: 410-767-0337

Preschool Development Grant (Expansion) Lead Nykia Washington

Program Specialist

Maryland Department of Education

Email: nykia.washington@maryland.gov

Phone: 410-767-0088

Title | Director Marcia Sprankle

Director, Title I and School Improvement
Program Improvement and Family Support Branch

Maryland Department of Education **Email:** .marcia.sprankle@maryland.gov

Phone: 410-767-0321

619 Coordinator Nancy Vorobey

Section Chief

Division of Special Education/Early Intervention Services

Maryland Department of Education Email: nancy.vorobey@maryland.gov

Phone: 410-767-0234

Head Start State Collaboration Director Tresa Hanna

Program Developer

Division of Early Childhood Development Maryland Department of Education **Email:** tresa.hanna@maryland.gov

Phone: 410-767-8959

Governor's Early Childhood Lead Kim Malat

Deputy Director

Governor's Office for Children **Email:** kim.malat@maryland.gov

Phone: 410-697-9245

Home Visiting Lead Mary Leonardi LaCasse

Chief of Early Childhood and Family Support Maternal and Child Health Bureau Maryland Department of Health

Email: mary.lacasse@maryland.gov

Phone: 410-767-6753



MASSACHUSETTS

SEA Early Learning Lead Donna Traynham

Early Learning Team Lead

Office of Student and Family Support

Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education

Email: dtraynham@doe.mass.edu

Phone: 781-338-6372

Title I Director

Simone Lynch

Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education

Email: slynch@doe.mass.edu

Phone: 781-338-3123

Part C Coordinator

Ron Benham

Massachusetts Department of Public Health **Email:** ron.benham@state.ma.us

Phone: 617-624-5901

CCDF Administrator

Tom Weber

Commissioner

Massachusetts Department of Early Education and Care

Email: tom.weber@state.ma.us

Phone: 617-988-6600

Home Visiting Lead

Ron Benham

Massachusetts Department of Public Health **Email:** ron.benham@state.ma.us

Phone: 617-624-5901

0-5 Agency Early Learning Lead

Tom Weber

Commissioner

Massachusetts Department of Early Education and Care

Email: tom.weber@state.ma.us

Phone: 617-988-6600

619 Coordinator

Lauren Viviani

Special Education Policy and Planning Office

Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education

Email: lviviani@doe.mass.edu

Phone: 781-338-3372

Head Start State Collaboration Director

Carol Nolan

Head Start State Collaboration Director
Head Start State Collaboration Office
Department of Early Education and Care
Email: carol.nolan@state.ma.us

Phone: 617-988-7816

State Advisory Council Lead

Tom Weber

Commissioner

Massachusetts Department of Early Education and Care

Email: tom.weber@state.ma.us

Phone: 617-988-6600

Preschool Development Grant (Expansion) Lead Jocelyn Bowne

Director of Research and Preschool Expansion Grant Administration Massachusetts Department of Early Education and Care

Email: jocelyn.bowne@state.ma.us

Phone: 617-988-2431



MICHIGAN

SEA Early Learning Leads Renee DeMars-Johnson

Director

Office of Great Start/ Early Childhood Development & Family Education

Michigan Department of Education

Email: DeMars-JohnsonR@michigan.gov

Phone: 517-241-0162

Richard Lower

Director

Office of Great Start/ Preschool and Out-of-School Time Learning

Michigan Department of Education **Email:** LowerR@michigan.gov

Phone: 517-373-8512

619 Coordinator

Lisa Wasacz

Office of Great Start/Preschool and Out-of-School Time Learning

Michigan Department of Education **Email:** wasaczl@michigan.gov

Phone: 517-241-4520

CCDF Administrator Lisa Brewer-Walraven

Director

Office of Great Start/Child Development and Care Program

Michigan Department of Education

Email: brewer-walravenl@michigan.gov

Phone: 517-373-4116

Race to the Top—Early Learning Challenge Leads Renee DeMars-Johnson

Director

Office of Great Start/ Early Childhood Development & Family Education Michigan Department of Education

Email: DeMars-JohnsonR@michigan.gov

Phone: 517-241-0162

Kelly Bentley

Manager

Office of Great Start

Michigan Department of Education **Email**:bentleyK2@michigan.gov

Phone: 517-373-3202

Title I Director Fred Williams

Manager

Office of Field Services

Michigan Department of Education **Email:**.williamsf3@michigan.gov

Phone: 517-335-3866

Part C Coordinator Vanessa Winborne

Early On Michigan

Office of Great Start/ Early Childhood Development & Family Education

Michigan Department of Education **Email:** winbornev@michigan.gov

Phone: 517-335-4865

Head Start State Collaboration Director Kaitlin Ferrick

Director

Head Start State Collaboration Office

Office of Great Start

Michigan Department of Education **Email:** ferrickK1@michigan.gov

Phone: 517-335-8125

Home Visiting Lead Tiffany Kostelec

Manager

Home Visiting Unit

Michigan Department of Health & Human Services

Email: kostelect@michigan.gov

Phone: 517-335-4663

Michigan Early Childhood System Leads Scott Koenigsknecht

Deputy Superintendent

P-20 System & Student Transitions
Michigan Department of Education
Email: koenigsknechts@michigan.gov

Phone: 517-241-4370

Shulawn Doxie

Special Assistant to the Interim Deputy Superintendent P-20 System & Student Transitions

Michigan Department of Education

Email: doxies@michigan.gov

Phone: 517-335-1995



MINNESOTA

SEA Early Learning Lead Bobbie Burnham

Director

Division of Early Learning

Minnesota Department of Education **Email:** bobbie.burnham@state.mn.us

Phone: 651-582-8414

Title I Director John Moorse

Minnesota Department of Education **Email:** john.moorse@state.mn.us

Phone: 651-582-8649

619 Coordinator Susanne Thomas

Early Learning Services
Minnesota Department of Education
Email: susanne.thomas@state.mn.us

Phone: 651-582-8844

Part C Coordinator Kara Tempel

Early Learning Services
Minnesota Department of Education
Email: kara.tempel@state.mn.us

Phone: 651-582-8495

Head Start State Collaboration Director Jeanne Dickhausen

Director

Head Start State Collaboration Office

Early Learning Services

Minnesota Department of Education **Email:** jeanne.dickhausen@state.mn.us

Phone: 651-582-8463

CCDF Administrator Cindi Yang

Director of Child and Family Services
Minnesota Department of Human Services
Email: cindi.yang@state.mn.us

Phone: 651-431-3828

State Advisory Council Lead Kelly Monson

Executive Director, Governor's Children's Cabinet
Office of Governor Mark Dayton

Email: kelly.monson@state.mn.us

Phone: 651-201-3405

Home Visiting Lead Dawn Reckinger

Manager, Family Home Visiting
Minnesota Department of Health

Email: dawn.reckinger@state.mn.us

Phone: 651-201-4841



MISSISSIPPI

SEA Early Learning Lead Jill Dent

Director of Early Childhood Education
Mississippi Department of Education
Email: jdent@mdek12.org

Phone: 601-359-2586

619 Coordinator Candice Taylor

Early Childhood Instructional Specialist/619 Coordinator

Office of Special Education

Mississippi Department of Education **Email:** cataylor@mdek12.org

Phone: 601-359-2586

Head Start State Collaboration Director Holly Spivey

Head Start State Collaboration Office

Office of the Governor

Email: holly.spivey@governor.ms.gov

Phone: 601-576-2021

Governor's Early Childhood Lead Laurie Smith

Education Policy Advisor
State Advisory Council Contact

Office of the Governor

Email: laurie.smith@governor.ms.gov

Phone: 601-576-2010

State Advisory Council Lead Laurie Smith

Education Policy Advisor
Office of the Governor

Email: laurie.smith@governor.ms.gov

Phone: 601-576-2010

Home Visiting Lead Stacy Davis

Program Director, Healthy Families Mississippi Mississippi Department of Human Services **Email:** stacy.davis@mdhs.ms.gov

Phone: 601-359-5172

Title I Director Quentin Ransburg

Executive Director of Federal Programs
Mississippi Department of Education
Email: gransburg@mdek12.org

Phone: 601-359-3499

Part C Coordinator Stacy Callender

Director of Early Intervention
Office of Child Adolescent Health
Mississippi Department of Health

Email: stacy.callender@msdh.ms.gov

Phone: 601-576-7427

CCDF Administrator Candice Pittman

CCDF Administrator

Mississippi Department of Human Services **Email:** candice.pittman@mdhs.ms.gov

Phone: 601-359-4563

Other SEA Contacts Kim Benton

Kiiii belitoii

Chief Academic Officer

Email: kbenton@mdek12.org

Robin Lemonis

Director of Intervention Services **Email:** rlemonis@mdek12.org

Nathan Oakley

Executive Director of Elementary Education and Reading

Email: noakley@mdek12.org

Tenette Smith

Bureau Director of Office of Elementary Education and Reading

Email: tenette.smith@mdek12.org

Brendsha Roby

Office Director, Office of Federal Programs

Email: brroby@mdek12.org

Phone: 601-359-1826



MISSOURI

SEA Early Learning Lead Jo Anne Ralston

Coordinator, Early Learning Office of Quality Schools

Missouri Department of Elementary and Secondary Education

Email: joanne.ralston@dese.mo.gov

Phone: 573-751-0397

619 Coordinator Ginger Henry

Special Education Services
Missouri Department of Elementary and Secondary Education

Email: ginger.henry@dese.mo.gov

Phone: 573-751-2965

Head Start State Collaboration Director Stacey O. Wright

Head Start State Collaboration Office University of Missouri, Center for Family Policy & Research

Email: wrightst@missouri.edu **Phone:** 573-884-3080

Governor's Early Childhood Lead L. Carol Scott

Chair

Coordinating Board for Early Childhood

Email: lcassociates@att.net

Phone: n/a

Title | Director Julia Cowell

Director

Federal Programs
Office of Quality Schools

Missouri Department of Elementary and Secondary Education

Email: julia.Cowell@dese.mo.gov

Phone: 573-751-8289

Part C Coordinator

Pam Thomas

Early Intervention Services

Missouri Department of Elementary and Secondary Education

Email: pam.thomas@dese.mo.gov

Phone: 573-751-3559

CCDF Administrator Cindy Burks

Early Childhood and Prevention Services

Children's Division

Missouri Department of Social Services **Email:** cindy.burks@dss.mo.gov

Phone: 573-751-6793

Home Visiting Lead Christina Elwood

Home Visiting Program Coordinator
Bureau of Genetics and Healthy Childhood
Section for Healthy Families and Youth
Division of Community and Public Health
Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services

Email: christina.elwood@health.mo.gov

Phone: 573-751-6266



MONTANA

SEA Early Learning Lead Terri Barclay

Instructional Innovations Team Lead Instructional Innovations Unit Montana Office of Public Instruction Email: tbarclay2@mt.gov

Phone: 406-444-0753

619 Coordinator Danielle McCarthy

School Improvement/Preschool/Monitoring Specialist
Division of Special Education
Montana Office of Public Instruction

Email: dmccarthy@mt.gov Phone: 406-444-0452

Head Start State Collaboration Director Kathy Rich

Head Start State Collaboration Director
Early Childhood Services Bureau
Montana Department of Public Health and Human Services

Email: krich@mt.gov Phone: 406-444-0589

Governor's Early Childhood Lead Siri Smillie

Education Policy Advisor Governor's Office Email: ssmillie@mt.gov

Phone: 406-444-3188

Home Visiting Lead Vacant (01/2017)

Healthy Montana Families Supervisor
Family and Community Health Bureau
Montana Department of Public Health and Human Services

Email: n/a
Phone: n/a

Preschool Development Grant Manager Tara Ferriter-Smith

Montana Preschool Development Grant Manager Montana Office of Public Instruction

Email: tferriter@mt.gov Phone: 406-444-0758

Title I Director Jack O'Connor

Title I Director

Montana Office of Public Instruction **Email:** joconnor2@mt.gov **Phone:** 406-444-3083

Part C Coordinator

Wendy Studt

Child and Family Specialist
Developmental Disabilities Program
Disability Services Division

Montana Department of Public Health and Human Services

Email: wstudt@mt.gov Phone: 406-444-5647

CCDF Administrator

Patty Butler

Early Childhood Services Bureau Chief

Montana Department of Public Health & Human Services

Email: pbutler@mt.gov Phone: 406-444-1828

State Advisory Council Lead (Co-Leads)

Leslie Lee

Child Care Operations and Support Manager
Early Childhood Services Bureau
Montana Department of Public Health and Human Services

Email: llee2@mt.gov **Phone:** 406-444-3928

Sally Tilleman

Early Education Manager
Early Childhood Services Bureau

Montana Department of Public Health and Human Services

Email: stilleman2@mt.gov Phone: 406-444-2789



NEBRASKA

SEA Early Learning Lead Melody Hobson

Administrator
Office of Early Childhood
Nebraska Department of Education
Email: melody.hobson@nebraska.gov

Phone: 402-471-0263

Part C Coordinator (Co-Leads) Amy Bunnell

Early Development Network
Office of Special Education
Nebraska Department of Education
Email: amy.bunnell@nebraska.gov

Phone: 402-471-0817

Julie Docter

Early Development Network Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services

Email: julie.docter@nebraska.gov

Phone: 402-471-1733

619 Coordinator Teresa Berube

Early Childhood Special Education Coordinator
Office of Special Education
Nebraska Department of Education

Email: teresa.berube@nebraska.gov

Phone: 402-471-4319

Home Visiting Lead Jennifer Auman

Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services

Email: Jennifer.auman@nebraska.gov

Phone: 402-471-1938

Title I Director Diane Stuehmer

Title I and Federal Programs Director
Nebraska Department of Education
Email: diane.stuehmer@nebraska.gov

Phone: 402-471-1740

CCDF Administrator Nicole Vint

Child Care Administrator
Division of Child and Family Services
Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services

Email: nicole.vint@nebraska.gov

Phone: 402-471-9208

Head Start State Collaboration Director Joan Luebbers

Head Start Early Childhood Systems Director
Head Start State Collaboration Office
Nebraska Department of Education
Email: joan.luebbers@nebraska.gov

Phone: 402-471-2463

State Advisory Council Lead Joan Luebbers

Head Start State Collaboration Director
Head Start State Collaboration Office
Nebraska Department of Education
Email: joan.luebbers@nebraska.gov

Phone: 402-471-2463



NEVADA

SEA Early Learning Lead Patti Oya

Education Programs Director
Office of Early Learning and Development
Nevada Department of Education
Email: poya@doe.nv.gov

Phone: 702-486-6492

State Pre-K Lead Anna Severens

State PreK Administrator
Nevada Department of Education
Email: aseverens@doe.nv.gov

Phone: 775-687-9248

619 Coordinator Daina Loeffler

Office of Special Education Nevada Department of Education **Email:** loeffler@doe.nv.gov **Phone:** 702-668-4338

Head Start State Collaboration Director N/A at time of publication

Office of Early Learning and Development Nevada Department of Education

Email: n/a
Phone: n/a

Home Visiting Lead Evelyn Dryer

Nevada Department of Health and Human Services

Email: edryer@health.nv.gov Phone: 775-684-4032

Preschool Development Grant Lead Stacey Joyner

Nevada Ready! Pre-K Administrator
Office of Early Learning and Development
Nevada Department of Education

Email: sjoyner@doe.nv.gov Phone: 702-668-4348

Title | Director Gabrielle Pingue

Title I Programs Supervisor
Office of Student and School Supports
Nevada Department of Education
Email: gpingue@doe.nv.gov

Phone: 775-687-9257

Part C Coordinator Brenda Bledsoe

IDEA, Part C Office

Nevada Department of Health and Human Services

Email: bbledsoe@dhhs.nv.gov

Phone: 775-687-0554

CCDF Administrator Christell Askew

Child Care and Development Program
Division of Welfare and Supportive Services
Nevada Department of Health and Human Services

Email: caskew@dwss.nv.gov Phone: 775-684-0630

Governor's Early Childhood Lead N/A at time of publication

State Advisory Council Lead Marty Elguist

Director, Supporting Early Education & Development

The Children's Cabinet

Email: melquist@childrenscabinet.org

Phone: 775 -856-0340



NEW HAMPSHIRE

SEA Early Learning Lead Jane Waterhouse

Title I Consultant/ Early Childhood Representative Bureau of Integrated Programs New Hampshire Department of Education

Email: jane.waterhouse@doe.nh.gov

Phone: 603-271-7382

619 Coordinator Ruth Littlefield

Bureau of Special Education New Hampshire Department of Education Email: ruth.littlefield@doe.nh.gov

Phone: 603-271-2178

Head Start State Collaboration Director Debra Nelson

Administrator

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Email: debra.j.nelson@dhhs.state.nh.us

Phone: 603-271-8153

Governor's Early Childhood Lead D.J. Bettencourt

Policy Director

Office of the Governor

Email: david.bettencourt@nh.gov

Phone: n/a

Home Visiting Lead Aurelia Moran

Home Visiting Program Supervisor Maternal & Child Health Section Bureau of Population Health and Community Services

Division of Public Health Services

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Email: aurelia.Moran@dhhs.nh.gov

Phone: 603-271-4540

Title I Director Jane Waterhouse

Title I Consultant/ Early Childhood Representative **Bureau of Integrated Programs**

New Hampshire Department of Education Email: jane.waterhouse@doe.nh.gov

Phone: 603-271-7382

Part C Coordinator Kerry Wiley

Family Centered Early Supports and Services Bureau of Developmental Services

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Email: kerry.wiley@dhhs.nh.gov

Phone: 603-271-5686

CCDF Administrator Debra Nelson

Administrator

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Email: debra.j.nelson@dhhs.state.nh.us

Phone: 603-271-8153

State Advisory Council Lead Laura Milliken

Director

Spark NH, Early Childhood Advisory Council

Email: lmilliken@sparknh.org

Phone: 603-226-7900



NEW JERSEY

SEA Early Learning Lead (Co-Leads) Ellen Wolock

Co-Administrator

Division of Early Childhood Education and Family Engagement

New Jersey Department of Education **Email:** ellen.wolock@doe.state.nj.us

Phone: 609-777-2074

Tonya Coston

Co-Administrator, Division of Early Childhood Education and Family

Engagement

Executive Director, Race to the Top-Early Learning Challenge

New Jersey Department of Education

Email: tonya.hall-coston@doe.state.nj.us

Phone: 609-376-9077

619 Coordinator Melanie Fleming

Acting 619 Coordinator
Office of Special Education Programs
New Jersey Department of Education
Email: melanie.fleming@doe.state.nj.us

Phone: 609-376-3732

Head Start State Collaboration Director Suzanne Burnette

Director

Head Start State Collaboration Office

Division of Early Childhood Education and Family Engagement

New Jersey Department of Education

Email: suzanne.burnette@doe.state.nj.us

Phone: 609-376-9077

State Advisory Council Lead (Co-Leads) Tonya Coston

Co-Administrator, Division of Early Childhood Education and Family Engagement

Executive Director, Race to the Top-Early Learning Challenge

New Jersey Department of Education

Email: tonya.hall-coston@doe.state.nj.us

Phone: 609-376-9077

Gambi White-Tennant

Executive Director

New Jersey Council for Young Children

Email: gambi.white-tennant@doe.state.nj.us

Phone: 609-376-9077

Title | Director Karen Campbell

Director

Division of Learning Supports and Specialized Services

Office of Supplemental Educational Programs

New Jersey Department of Education **Email:** titleone@doe.state.nj.us

Phone: 609-943-4283

Part C Coordinator

Terry Harrison

Early Intervention System
Division of Family Health Services
New Jersey Department of Health
Email: terry.harrison@doh.nj.gov

Phone: 609-777-7734

CCDF Administrator

Margaret Milliner

Assistant Director of Child Care Operations
Division of Family Development

New Jersey Department of Human Services **Email:** margaret.milliner@dhs.state.nj.us

Phone: 609-588-2163

Home Visiting Lead (Co-Leads)

Lakota Kruse

New Jersey Department of Health **Email:** lakota.kruse@doh.nj.gov

Phone: 609-292-5656

Lenore Scott

New Jersey Department of Children and Families

Email: lenore.scott@dcf.state.nj.us

Phone: 609-888-7406

Preschool Development Grant (Expansion) Lead Beth Gardiner

Project Director, Preschool Expansion Grant

Division of Early Childhood Education and Family Engagement

New Jersey Department of Education **Email:** beth.gardiner@doe.state.nj.us

Phone: 609-376-3860

Race to the Top—Early Learning Challenge Lead Tonya Coston

Co-Administrator, Division of Early Childhood Education and Family Engagement

Executive Director, Race to the Top-Early Learning Challenge

New Jersey Department of Education

Email: tonya.hall-coston@doe.state.nj.us

Phone: 609-376-9077

NEW MEXICO

SEA Early Learning Lead Vacant at time of publication

Literacy & Early Childhood Director
New Mexico Public Education Department

Email: n/a
Phone: n/a

Pre-K Program Lead Brenda Kofahl

Prek Program Manager
Literacy & Early Childhood Education Bureau
New Mexico Public Education Department
Email: brenda.kofahl@state.nm.us

Phone: 505-827-6627

619 Coordinator Catherine Quick

Preschool Special Education (619) Coordinator Special Education Bureau/Literacy and Early Childhood Bureau

New Mexico Public Education Department **Email:** catherine.quick@state.nm.us

Phone: 505-827-6561

CCDF Administrator Co-Leads Katrina Montano-White

Bureau Chief – Office of Child Development Early Childhood Services Division

New Mexico Department of Children, Youth and Families

Email: katrina.montanowhit@state.nm.us

Phone: 505-827-7887

Alejandra Rebolledo Rea

Deputy Director

Early Childhood Services Division

New Mexico Department of Children, Youth and Families

Email: alejandra.rebolledo@state.nm.us

Phone: 505-827-3678

Race to the Top—Early Learning Challenge Lead Kathy Ytuarte

Race To The Top Project Manager Policy Bureau

New Mexico Public Education Department **Email:** kathy.ytuarte2@state.nm.us

Phone: 505-827-8068

Title I Director Sam Ornelas

Director

New Mexico Public Education Department **Email:** sam.ornelas@state.nm.us

Phone: 505-827-1421

Part C Coordinator Andy Gomm

Acting Bureau Chief Child and Family Supports New Mexico Department of Health

Email: andrew.gomm@state.nm.us

Phone: 505-476-8975

Head Start State Collaboration Director (Acting Director) Katrina Montano-White

Bureau Chief – Office of Child Development Early Childhood Services Division

New Mexico Department of Children, Youth and Families

Email: katrina.montanowhit@state.nm.us

Phone: 505-827-7887

State Advisory Council Lead Alejandra Rebolledo Rea

Bureau Chief

Office of Child Development
Early Childhood Services Division

New Mexico Department of Children, Youth and Families

Email: alejandra.rebolledo@state.nm.us

Phone: 505-827-3678

Home Visiting Lead Katrina Montano-White

Bureau Chief – Office of Child Development Early Childhood Services Division

New Mexico Department of Children, Youth and Families

Email: katrina.montanowhit@state.nm.us

Phone: 505-827-7887



NEW YORK

SEA Early Learning Lead Betsy Kenney

Director

Office of Early Learning

New York State Education Department **Email:** betsy.kenney@nysed.gov

Phone: 518-484-5807

619 Coordinator Joanne LaCrosse

Coordinator, Policy and Professional Development

Office of Special Education

New York State Department of Education **Email:** joanne.lacrosse@nysed.gov

Phone: 518-473-4818

Head Start State Collaboration Director Patty Persell

New York State Head Start Collaboration Director

Head Start State Collaboration Office Council on Children and Families **Email:** patricia.persell@ccf.ny.gov

Phone: 518-474-9352

Governor's ECE Lead (Co-Leads) Sherry Cleary

Executive Director

Early Childhood Professional Development Institute

Email: Sherry.cleary@mail.cuny.edu

Phone: 718-254-7285

Patty Persell

Co-Chair Early Childhood Advisory Council
NYS Early Childhood Advisory Council
Email: patricia.persell@ccf.ny.gov

Phone: 518-474-9352

Preschool Development Grant (Expansion) Lead Betsy Kenney

Supervisor of Education Programs
Office of Early Learning

New York State Education Department **Email:** betsy.kenney@nysed.gov

Phone: 518-484-5807

Title I Director Jason Harmon

Director

Title I School and Community Services New York State Education Department **Email:** jason.harmon@nysed.gov

Phone: 518-473-0295

Part C Coordinator Constance Donohue

Director

Bureau of Early Intervention

New York State Department of Health **Email:** constance.donohue@health.ny.gov

Phone: 518-473-7016

CCDF Administrator Janice Molnar

Deputy Commissioner
Division of Child Care Services

Office of Children and Family Services **Email:** janice.molnar@ocfs.ny.gov

Phone: 518-486-6247

State Advisory Council (Co-Leads) Sherry Cleary

Executive Director

Early Childhood Professional Development Institute

Email: sherry.cleary@mail.cuny.edu

Phone: 718-254-7285

Patty Persell

Co-Chair Early Childhood Advisory Council
NYS Early Childhood Advisory Council
Email: patricia.persell@ccf.ny.gov

Phone: 518-474-9352

Home Visiting Lead Amy Jesaitis

Director, Maternal and Infant Health Home Visiting Programs

Bureau of Women, Infant and Adolescent Health

New York State Department of Health **Email:** amy.jesaitis@health.ny.gov

Phone: 518-474-0535



NORTH CAROLINA

SEA Early Learning Lead John Pruette

Executive Director
Office of Early Learning
North Carolina Department of Public Instruction

Email: john.pruette@dpi.nc.gov

Phone: 919-807-3424

619 Coordinator Vivian James

Office of Early Learning North Carolina Department of Public Instruction

Email: vivian.james@dpi.nc.gov

Phone: 919-218-8384

Head Start State Collaboration Director Karen McKnight

Head Start State Collaboration Office
Office of Early Learning
North Carolina Department of Public Instruction
Email: karen.mcknight@dpi.nc.gov

Phone: 919-807-3618

Home Visiting Lead Marshall Tyson

Division of Public Health

North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services

Email: marshall.tyson@dhhs.nc.gov

Phone: 919-707-5640

Title I Director Donna Brown

Director

Federal Program Monitoring and Support Division North Carolina Department of Public Instruction

Email: donna.brown@dpi.nc.gov

Phone: 919-807-3957

Part C Coordinator

Jill Singer

Early Intervention Branch Head
Early Intervention Branch
Women's and Children's Health Section
Division of Public Health

North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services

Email: jill.singer@dhhs.nc.gov

Phone: 919-707-5520

CCDF Administrator

Anna Carter

Director

Division of Child Development and Early Education North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services

Email: anna.carter@dhhs.nc.gov

Phone: 919-527-6530



NORTH DAKOTA

SEA Early Learning Lead Tara Fuhrer

Director

Office of Early Learning

North Dakota Department of Public Instruction

Email: trfuhrer@nd.gov Phone: 701-328-4646

619 Coordinator Valerie Bakken

Special Education Regional Coordinator
Office of Special Education
North Dakota Department of Public Instruction

Email: vbakken@nd.gov Phone: 701-328-2720

Head Start State Collaboration Director Rebecca Eberhardt

Head Start Administrator
Office of Early Learning
North Dakota Department of Public Instruction

Email: raeberhardt@nd.gov Phone: 701-328-1640

Home Visiting Lead Linda Reinicke

Home Visitation Program Manager Prevent Child Abuse North Dakota Email: lindar@pcand.org

Phone: 701-223-9052

Title I Director Stefanie Two Crow

Director, Title I

North Dakota Department of Public Instruction

Email: stwocrow@nd.gov Phone: 701-328-2287

Part C Coordinator Amanda Carlson

Developmental Disabilities Division North Dakota Department of Human Services

Email: arcarlson@nd.gov Phone: 701-328-8936

CCDF Administrator Amy Olsen

Early Childhood Services Administrator Children and Family Services Division North Dakota Department of Human Services

Email: aolsen@nd.gov Phone: 701-328-4809



OHIO

SEA Early Learning Lead Wendy Grove

Director

Office of Early Learning and School Readiness

Ohio Department of Education

Email: wendy.grove@education.ohio.gov

Phone: 614-466-2096

619 Coordinator Sophie Hubbell

Assistant Director

Office of Early Learning and School Readiness

Ohio Department of Education

Email: sophia.hubbell@education.ohio.gov

Phone: 614-728-9435

Head Start State Collaboration Director Anita Armstrong

Head Start State Collaboration Director
Office of Early Learning and School Readiness

Ohio Department of Education

Email: anita.armstrong@education.ohio.gov

Phone: 614-387-7569

State Advisory Council Lead Angel Rhodes

Early Childhood Officer
Officer of the Governor

Email: angel.rhodes@governor.ohio.gov

Phone: 614-644-0881

Race to the Top—Early Learning Challenge Lead Wendy Grove

Director

Office of Early Learning and School Readiness

Ohio Department of Education

Email: wendy.grove@education.ohio.gov

Phone: 614-466-2096

Title I Director Jeremy Marks

Director

Ohio Department of Education

Email: Jeremy.marks@education.ohio.gov

Phone: 614-466-5834

Part C Coordinator Nathan DeDino

Part C Coordinator

Ohio Department of Developmental Disabilities **Email:** nathan.dedino@dodd.ohio.gov

Phone: 614-644-7580

CCDF Administrator Kara Bertke-Wente

Deputy Director

Office of Family Assistance

Ohio Department of Jobs and Family Services **Email:** kara.bertke-wente@jfs.ohio.gov

Phone: 614-752-0747

Home Visiting Lead Jye Breckenridge

Ohio Department of Health

Email: jye.breckenridge@odh.ohio.gov

Phone: 614-644-8453



OKLAHOMA

SEA Early Learning Lead Sharon Morgan

Director of Early Childhood Curriculum and Instruction Department Oklahoma Department of Education Email: sharon.morgan@sde.ok.gov

Phone: 405-522-3241

619 Coordinator Christa Knight

Assistant Executive Director
Special Education Services
Oklahoma Department of Education
Email: christa.knight@sde.ok.gov

Phone: 405-521-4869

Head Start State Collaboration Director Kay Floyd

Director Head Start State Collaboration Office OKACAA

Email: kfloyd@okacaa.org Phone: 405-949-1495

Governor's Early Childhood Lead Debra Andersen

Oklahoma Partnership for School Readiness **Email:** debra.andersen@smartstartok.org

Phone: 405-429-4219

Home Visiting Lead Persephone Starks

Oklahoma Department of Health **Email:** persephone@health.ok.gov

Phone: 405-271-7611

Title I Director Gloria Bayouth

Executive Director
Oklahoma Department of Education
Email: Gloria.Bayouth@sde.ok.gov

Phone: 405-521-2846

Part C Coordinator Mark Sharp

Executive Director
Special Education Office
Oklahoma Department of Education
Email: mark_sharp@sde.ok.us

Phone: 405-521-4880

CCDF Administrator Lesli D. Blazer

Director
Child Care Services

Oklahoma Department of Human Services

Email: lesli.blazer@okdhs.org Phone: 405-521-4441

State Advisory Council Lead Debra Andersen

Smart Start Oklahoma

Email: debra.andersen@smartstartok.org

Phone: 405-278-6978



OREGON

SEA Early Learning Lead Miriam Calderon

Director

Office of Early Learning and School Readiness

Oregon Department of Education

Email: miriam.calderon@ode.state.or.us

Phone: 503-373-0071

619 Coordinator

Nancy Johnson-Dorn

Director, EI/ECSE and SPR&I
Office of Student Services
Oregon Department of Education

Email: nancy.johnson-dorn@state.or.us

Phone: 503-947-5703

Head Start State Collaboration Director Shawna Rodrigues

Early Learning Division
Oregon Department of Education

Email: shawna.rodrigues@ode.state.or.us

Phone: 503-373-1693

Governor's Early Childhood Lead David Mandell

Director of Policy & Research Early Learning Division

Oregon Department of Education **Email:** david.p.mandell@ode.state.or.us

Phone: 503-947-1409

Home Visiting Lead Cate Wilcox

Maternal and Child Health Section Manager Title V Director

Maternal and Child Health

Oregon Health Authority

Email: cate.s.wilcox@state.or.us

Phone: 971-673-0299

Title I Director

Theresa Richards

Director of Federal Systems
Office of Teaching and Learning |
Oregon Department of Education

Email: theresa.richards@state.or.us

Phone: 503-947-5922

Part C Coordinator

Nancy Johnson-Dorn

Director, EI/ECSE and SPR&I
Office of Student Services
Oregon Department of Education

Email: nancy.johnson-dorn@state.or.us

Phone: 503-947-5703

CCDF Administrator

Dawn Woods

Director of Child Care Licensing and Subsidy Programs
Early Learning Division
Office of Child Care

Email: dawn.a.woods@state.or.us

Phone: 503-947-1418

State Advisory Council Lead

David Mandell

Director of Policy and Research
Early Learning Division
Oregon Department of Education

Email: david.p.mandell@ode.state.or.us

Phone: 503-373-0071

Race to the Top—Early Learning Challenge Lead Nakeshia Knight-Coyle

Director of Early Learning Programs and Cross Systems Integration Early Learning Division

Oregon Department of Education

Email: nakeshia.knight-coyle@ode.state.or.us

Phone: 503-947-0023



PENNSYLVANIA

SEA Early Learning Lead Deborah Wise

Bureau of Early Learning Services Pennsylvania Department of Education

Email: dewise@pa.gov Phone: 717-787-7489

Title I Director Susan McCrone

Division of Federal Programs
Pennsylvania Department of Education

Email: smccrone@pa.gov Phone: 717-783-9161

Part C Coordinator Carl Beck

Part C Coordinator

Bureau of Early Intervention Services

Office of Child Development and Early Learning

Pennsylvania Departments of Education and Human Services

Email: cabeck@pa.gov Phone: 717-214-7130

CCDF Administrator (Co-Leads) Terry Shaner Wade

Bureau of Subsidized Child Care Services
Office of Child Development and Early Learning
Pennsylvania Departments of Education and Human Services

Email: tshaner@pa.gov Phone: 717-346-9323

Suzann Morris

Deputy Secretary

Office of Child Development and Early Learning

Pennsylvania Departments of Education and Human Services

Email: suzmorris@pa.gov **Phone:** 717-346-9320

Home Visiting Lead Lisa Parker

Pennsylvania Department of Human Services

Email: liparker@pa.gov Phone: 717-214-7130

0-5 Early Learning Agency Lead Suzann Morris

Deputy Secretary

Office of Child Development and Early Learning

Pennsylvania Departments of Education and Human Services

Email: suzmorris@pa.gov Phone: 717-346-9320

619 Coordinator

Carl Beck

Bureau of Early Intervention Services
Office of Child Development and Early Learning
Pennsylvania Departments of Education and Human Services

Email: cabeck@pa.gov Phone: 717-214-7130

Head Start State Collaboration Director

Tracy Duarte

Pennsylvania Head Start State Collaboration Office

Email: tradua@berksiu.org Phone: 814-327-3263

Governor's Early Childhood Lead Suzann Morris

Deputy Secretary

Office of Child Development and Early Learning

Pennsylvania Departments of Education and Human Services

Email: suzmorris@pa.gov Phone: 717-346-9320

State Advisory Council Lead

Suzann Morris

Deputy Secretary

Office of Child Development and Early Learning

Pennsylvania Departments of Education and Human Services

Email: suzmorris@pa.gov Phone: 717-346-9320

Race to the Top—Early Learning Challenge Lead Sue Polojac

Pennsylvania Department of Human Services

Email: spolojac@pa.gov Phone: 717-265-8911



RHODE ISLAND

SEA Early Learning Lead (Co-leads)

Phyllis Lynch

Director

Office of Instruction, Assessment and Curriculum

Rhode Island Department of Elementary and Secondary Education

Email: phyllis.lynch@ride.ri.gov

Phone: 401-222-4693

Lisa Nugent

Coordinator

Rhode Island Department of Elementary and Secondary Education

Email: lisa.nugent@ride.ri.gov

Phone: 401-222-8465

Part C Coordinator Jennifer Kaufman

Part C Coordinator

Executive Office of Health and Human Services

Center for Child and Family Health **Email:** jennifer.kaufman@ohhs.ri.gov

Phone: 401-462-3425

CCDF Administrator

Karen Beese

Administrator

Family and Children's Services

Rhode Island Department of Human Services

Email: karen.beese@dhs.ri.gov

Phone: 401-462-1390

Governor's Early Childhood Lead (Co-Leads)

Arthur Nevins

Education Policy Advisor RI Governor's Office

Email: arthur.nevins@governor.ri.gov

Phone: 401-222-8280

Home Visiting Lead

Kristine Campagna

Rhode Island Department of Health

Email: kristine.campagna@health.ri.gov

Phone: 401-222-5927

Preschool Development Grant (Expansion) Lead

Allison Comport

Education Specialist

Rhode Island Department of Elementary and Secondary Education

Email: allison.comport@ride.ri.gov

Phone: 401-222-8890

Title I Director

J. David Sienko

Director

Office of Student, Community and Academic Supports

Rhode Island Department of Education **Email:** david.sienko@ride.ri.gov

Phone: 401-222-8987

619 Coordinator

Ruth Gallucci

Office of Student, Community & Academic Supports

Rhode Island Department of Elementary and Secondary Education

Email: ruth.gallucci@ride.ri.gov

Phone: 401-222-8947

Head Start State Collaboration Director Lawrence Pucciarelli

Director

Head Start State Collaboration Office Rhode Island Department of Human Services **Email:** Lawrence.Pucciarelli@dhs.ri.gov

Phone: 401-462-3071

State Advisory Council Lead (Co-leads) Leanne Barrett

Coordinator

Rhode Island KIDS COUNT

Email: lbarrett@rikidscount@org

Phone: 401-351-9400 x23

Elizabeth Burke Bryant

Co-Chair, RI Early Learning Council

Executive Director, Rhode Island KIDS COUNT

Rhode Island KIDS COUNT **Email:** ebb@rikidscount.org **Phone:** 403-351-9400 x12

Ken Wagner

Co-Chair RI Early Learning Council

Commissioner RI Department of Elementary and Secondary Education Rhode Island Department of Elementary and Secondary Education

Email: ken.wagner@ride.ri.gov

Phone: 401-222-8700



SOUTH CAROLINA

SEA Early Learning Lead Virginia Catoe

State Superintendent
South Carolina Department of Education

Email: vcatoe@ed.sc.gov Phone: 803-734-1629

CCDF Administrator Michelle Bowers

Director, Office of Early Learning and Literacy
Early Care and Education
Child Care Services
South Carolina Department of Social Services

South Carolina Department of Social Services **Email:** michelle.bowers@dss.sc.gov

Phone: 803-898-7307

619 Coordinator Jenny May

Educational Associate
Office of Special Education Services
South Carolina Department of Education

Email: jmay@ed.sc.gov **Phone:** 803-734-8154

Home Visiting Lead

Sue Williams *Chief Executive Officer*

Children's Trust Fund of South Carolina **Email:** swilliams@scchildren.org

Phone: 803-744-4023

Title I Director Roy Stehle

Office of Federal and State Accountability South Carolina Department of Education

Email: rstehle@ed.sc.gov Phone: 803-734-8118

Part C Coordinator

Jennifer Buster

IDEA Program Manager - Part C Coordinator

South Carolina First Steps

Email: jennifer.buster@scdhhs.gov

Phone: 803-898-4439

Head Start State Collaboration Director Mary Lynne Diggs

Director

Head Start State Collaboration Office South Carolina Department of Social Services

Email: mary.diggs@dss.sc.gov

Phone: 803-898-2550



SOUTH DAKOTA

SEA Early Learning Lead Sarah Carter

Program Administrator
Division of Educational Services and Support
South Dakota Department of Education
Email: sarah.carter@state.sd.us

Phone: 605-443-4478

619 Coordinator Elizabeth Jehangiri

Office of Special Education
South Dakota Department of Education **Email:** elizabeth.jehangiri@state.sd.us

Phone: 605-773-3678

Head Start State Collaboration Director Kristi Swier

Head Start State Collaboration Office South Dakota Department of Education **Email:** kristi.swier@state.sd.us

Phone: 605-773-4640

Home Visiting Lead Carrie Churchill

Bright Start Home Visiting Program Manager South Dakota Department of Health Email: carrie.churchill@state.sd.us

Phone: 605-394-2495

Title I Director Shannon Malone

Title Administrator

South Dakota Department of Education **Email:** shannon.malone@state.sd.us

Phone: 605-773-6400

Part C Coordinator Sarah Carter

Program Administrator
Division of Educational Services and Support
South Dakota Department of Education
Email: sarah.carter@state.sd.us

Phone: 605-773-4478

CCDF Administrator Carroll Forsch

Acting Director
Division of Child Care Services
South Dakota Department of Social Services
Email: carroll.forsch@state.sd.us

Phone: 605-773-4766



TENNESSEE

SEA Early Learning Lead Elizabeth Alves

Assistant Commissioner
Division of Early Learning & Literacy
Tennessee Department of Education
Email: elizabeth.Alves@tn.gov

Phone: 615-837-5272

619 Coordinator Gary Smith

Office of Special Populations
Tennessee Department of Education
Email: gary.x.smith@tn.gov
Phone: 615-741-9871

CCDF Administrator N/A at time of publication

Child Care Services Director

Community and Social Services

Tennessee Department of Human Services

Email: DHS.CustomerService@tn.gov

Phone: n/a

State Advisory Council Lead Cory Bradfield

Program Director – Project LAUNCH/Coordinator
TN Young Child Wellness Council
Tennessee Department of Health
Email: cory.bradfield@tn.gov

Phone: 615-253-4138

Home Visiting Lead Cory Bradfield

Program Director – Project LAUNCH/Coordinator
TN Young Child Wellness Council
Tennessee Department of Health
Email: cory.bradfield@tn.gov

Phone: 615-253-4138

State Pre-K Program Lead Candace Cook

Director, Voluntary Pre-K Office of Early Learning

Tennessee Department of Education **Email:** candace.cook@tn.gov

Phone: 615-741-9051

Title I Director

Eve Carney

Office of Consolidated Planning & Monitoring Tennessee Department of Education

Email: eve.carney@tn.gov Phone: 615-532-1245

Head Start State Collaboration Director Belva Weathersby

Head Start State Collaboration Office Director Tennessee Head Start State Collaboration Office

Email: belva.weathersbv@tn.gov

Phone: 615-741-4849

Part C Coordinator Joan Kennedy

Division of Special Populations Tennessee Department of Education **Email:** joan.kennedy@tn.gov

Phone: 615-741-9873

Governor's Early Childhood Lead Jude White

Executive Director
Governor's Children's Cabinet
Email: jude.white@tn.gov

Phone: 615-741-2230

Preschool Development Grant (Expansion) Lead Beth Vorhaus

Education Consultant, Preschool Development Grant
Office of Early Learning
Tennessee Department of Education

Email: beth.vorhaus@tn.gov

Phone: 615-781-6505



TEXAS

SEA Early Learning Lead (Co-Leads) Jacquie Porter

Statewide Director of Early Childhood Education

Texas Education Agency

Email: jacquie.porter@tea.texas.gov

Phone: 512-463-8886

Howard Morrison

Statewide Coordinator, Early Childhood Education

Texas Education Agency

Email: howard.morrison@tea.texas.gov

Phone: 512-936-2546

Part C Coordinator Dana McGrath

Director, Early Childhood Intervention Services

Texas Health and Human Services

Email: dana.mcgrath@hhsc.state.tx.us

Phone: 512-776-4300

Head Start State Collaboration Director Alferma Giles

Director

Head Start State Collaboration Office The Children's Learning Institute

Email: alferma.crawford@uth.tmc.edu

Phone: 713-500-3835

Home Visiting Lead Donna Wood

Division Administrators
Early Childhood Programs

Texas Department of Family and Protective Services

Email: donna.wood@dfps.state.tx.us

Phone: 512-840-7812

Title I Director Leticia Govea

Director

Title I, Part A

Division of Federal Education Policy

Texas Education Agency

Email: leticia.govea@tea.texas.gov

Phone: 512-463-1427

619 Coordinator Terrie Breeden

Texas Education Agency

Email: terrie.breeden@tea.texas.gov

Phone: 512-463-9414

CCDF Administrator Patricia Gonzalez

Director

Workforce Policy and Program Assistance Workforce Development Division

Texas Workforce Commission

Email: patricia.gonzalez@twc.state.tx.us

Phone: 512-463-2993



UTAH

SEA Early Learning Lead (Co-leads) Tammy Goodwater

Utah State Board of Education

Email: tammy.goodwater@schools.utah.gov

Phone: 801-538-7765

Jessica Smith

Utah State Board of Education

Email: tammy.goodwater@schools.utah.gov

Phone: 801-499-1577

619 Coordinator

Melissa Bowe

Utah State Board of Education

Email: melissa.bowe@schools.utah.gov

Phone: 801-538-7585

Head Start State Collaboration Director **KC Hutton**

Office of Child Care

Utah Department of Workforce Services

Email: khutton@utah.gov Phone: 801-526-4388

State Advisory Council Lead

Carrie Finkbiner

Bureau of Child Development Utah Department of Health Email: cfinkbiner@utah.gov

Phone: n/a

Title I Director Rebecca Donaldson

Utah State Board of Education

Email: rebecca.donaldson@schools.utah.gov

Phone: 801-538-7869

Part C Coordinator

Lisa Davenport Program Manager

Baby Watch Early Intervention Bureau of Child Development Utah Department of Health

Email: lisadavenport@utah.gov

Phone: 801-584-8209

CCDF Administrator

Tracy Gruber

Director

Office of Child Care

Utah Department of Workforce Services

Email: tgruber@utah.gov Phone: 801-526-9265

Home Visiting Lead

Sam Lee

Program Manager Bureau of Child Development Utah Department of Health Email: samlee@utah.gov

Phone: 801-273-2884



VERMONT

SEA Early Learning Lead Vacant at time of publication

619 Coordinator Katie McCarthy

ECSE Coordinator II/IDEA 619
Vermont Department of Education
Email: katie.mcCarthy@vermont.gov

Phone: 802-479-1401

Head Start State Collaboration Director Benjamin Allen

Head Start State Collaboration Office DCF/Child Development Division **Email:** ben.allen@vermont.gov

Phone: 802-769-6139

State Advisory Council Lead Sarah Squirrel

Executive Director

Building Bright Futures State Advisory Council **Email:** ssquirrell@buildingbrightfutures.org

Phone: 802-876-5010

Preschool Development Grant (Expansion) Lead Laura Greenwood

Vermont Department of Education

Email: laura.greenwood@vermont.gov

Phone: n/a

Title I Director Mary Mulloy

State Title I Director
Vermont Agency of Education

Email: mary.mulloy@vermont.gov

Phone: 802-479-1226

Part C Coordinator Danielle Howes

Children's Integrated Services Child Development Division

Email: danielle.howes@vermont.gov

Phone: 802-769-6174

CCDF Administrator Reeva Murphy

Child Care Administrator
Child Development Division
Agency of Human Services
Vermont Department for Children and Families
Email: reeva.murphy@vermont.gov

Phone: 802-241-1209

Home Visiting Lead Breena Holmes

Vermont Department of Health

Email: breena.holmes@vermont.gov

Phone: 802-863-7347

Race to the Top—Early Learning Challenge Lead Julie Cadwallader Staub

Grant Director, Vermont Early Learning Challenge—Race to the Top

Email: julie.cadwalladerstaub@vermont.gov

Phone: 802-734-7540



VIRGINIA

SEA Early Learning Lead (Co-leads) Cheryl Strobel

Associate Director
Early Childhood

Virginia Department of Education

Email: Cheryl.Strobel@doe.virginia.gov

Phone: 804-371-7578

Mark Allan

Early Childhood Project Manager
Virginia Department of Education
Email: mark.allan@doe.virginia.gov

Phone: 804-225-3665

619 Coordinator Dawn Hendricks

619 Coordinator
Office of Special Education
Virginia Department of Education

Email: dawn.hendricks@doe.virginia.gov

Phone: 804-225-2675

Head Start State Collaboration Director Aleta Lawson

Division of Child Care and Early Childhood Development Virginia Department of Social Services

Email: aleta.lawson@dss.virginia.gov

Phone: 804-726-7468

Home Visiting Lead Laurel Aparicio

Virginia Department of Health

Email: laparicio@earlyimpactva.org

Phone: 804-338-0717

Title I Director Lynn Sodat

Director

Office of Program Administration and Accountability

Virginia Department of Education **Email:** lynn.sodat@doe.virginia.gov

Phone: 804-225-2870

Part C Coordinator Catherine Hancock

Infant and toddler Connection of VA

Virginia Department of Behavioral Health and Developmental Services

Email: catherine.hancock@dbhds.virginia.gov

Phone: 804-371-6592

CCDF Administrator Barbara Newlin

Director

Division of Child Care and Early Childhood Development

Virginia Department of Social Services

Email: Barbara.newlin@dss.virginia.gov

Phone: 804-726-7398

Preschool Development Grant (Expansion) Lead Laura Kassner

Preschool Expansion Grant Coordinator Virginia Department of Education

Email: laura.kassner@doe.virginia.gov

Phone: 804-225-3394



WASHINGTON

SEA Early Learning Lead

Karma Hugo

Director of Early Learning

Washington Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction

Email: karma.hugo@k12.wa.us

Phone: 360-725-6153

State-Funded Preschool Administrator Kelli Bohanon

ECEAP/State Pre-K Administrator Washington Department of Early Learning Email: kelli.bohanon@del.wa.gov

Phone: 360-407-3651

619 Coordinator Valerie Arnold

Compliance Monitor Office of the Superintendent for Public Instruction (OSPI)

Special Education Department Email: valerie.arnold@k12.wa.us

Phone: 360-725-6075

CCDF Administrator Matt Judge

Child Care Administrator Washington Department of Early Learning

Email: matt.judge@del.wa.gov

Phone: 360-522-3241

Governor's Early Childhood Lead RaShelle Davis

Education Policy Advisor Governor's Office

Email: Rashelle.davis@gov.wa.gov

Phone: 360-902-0551

Home Visiting Lead Greg Williamson

Assistant Director of Partnerships & Collaboration & Interim Assistant Director, Quality Practice and Professional Growth

Washington Department of Early Learning Email: greg.williamson@del.wa.gov

Phone: 360-725-4940

0-5 Early Learning Agency Lead **Heather Moss**

Director

Washington Department of Early Learning Email: heather.moss@del.wa.gov

Phone: 360-725-4932

Title I Director

Paula Moore

Assistant Superintendent, Special Programs and Federal Accountability Washington Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction

Email: gayle.pauley@k12.wa.us

Phone: 360-725-6170

Part C Coordinator

Laurie Thomas

Early Support Infant Toddlers (ESIT) Administrator Early Support for Infants and Toddlers program Washington Department of Early Learning

Email: laurie.thomas@del.wa.gov

Phone: 360-725-3500

Head Start State Collaboration Director Cathy Garland

Head Start State Collaboration Office Administrator Washington Department of Early Learning Email: cathy.garland@del.wa.gov

Phone: 360-725-3139

State Advisory Council Lead

Frank Ordway

Assistant Director, Government and Community Relations Washington Department of Early Learning

Email: frank.ordway@del.wa.gov

Phone: 360-725-4919

Race to the Top—Early Learning Challenge Lead Nicole Rose

Washington Department of Early Learning Email: Nicole.rose@del.wa.gov

Phone: 360-725-4567



WEST VIRGINIA

SEA Early Learning Lead Monica DellaMea

Executive Director
Office of Early Learning
West Virginia Department of Education

Email: mdellamea@k12.wv.us

Phone: 304-558-9994

619 Coordinator Ginger Huffman

Coordinator
Office of Early Learning

West Virginia Department of Education

Email: vhuffman@k12.wv.us

Phone: 304-558-2696

Head Start State Collaboration Director Vacant at time of publication

Head Start State Collaboration Office Bureau for Children and Families West Virginia Department of Health and Human Services

Email: n/a
Phone: n/a

State Advisory Council Lead Robin Taylor

Executive Manager
Office of the Secretary

West Virginia Department of Education & the Arts

Email: robin.j.taylor@wv.gov

Phone: 304-558-2440

Title I Director Melanie Purkey

Executive Director
Office of Federal Programs

West Virginia Department of Education

Email: mpurkey@k12.wv.us **Phone:** 304-558-7805

Part C Coordinator

Pam Roush

West Virginia Birth to Three

Office of Maternal, Child and Family Health

West Virginia Department of Health and Human Resources

Email: pam.s.roush@wv.gov

Phone: 304-558-5388

CCDF Administrator Janie Cole

Director

Division of Early Care and Education Bureau for Children and Families

West Virginia Department of Health and Human Resources

Email: janie.m.cole@wv.gov Phone: 304-356-4601

Home Visiting Lead Jackie Newson

West Virginia Home Visitation Program **Email:** jackie.j.newson@wv.gov

Phone: 304-558-7199



WISCONSIN

SEA Early Learning Lead Sherry Kimball

Early Childhood Consultant
Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction
Email: sherry.kimball@dpi.wi.gov

Phone: 608-267-9625

619 Coordinator Jenny Giles

Education Consultant
Early Childhood Special Education
Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction

Email: jenny.giles@dpi.wi.gov

Phone: 608-267-9172

Head Start State Collaboration Director Jennie Mauer

Head Start State Collaboration Office
Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction
Email: jennie.mauer@dpi.wi.gov

Phone: 608-261-2137

State Advisory Council Lead Amanda Reeve

Wisconsin Department of Children and Families **Email:** amanda.reeve@wisconsin.gov

Phone: 608-422-6079

Title I Director Jonas Zuckerman

Title I Director

Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction **Email:** jonas.zuckerman@dpi.wi.gov

Phone: 608-267-9136

Part C Coordinator Terri Enters

Bureau of Long-Term Support
Division of Long Term Care
Wisconsin Department of Health Services
Email: terri.enters@dhs.wisconsin.gov

Phone: 608-267-3270

CCDF Administrator Judy Norman-Nunnery

Administrator

Division of Early Care and Education
Wisconsin Department of Children and Families
Email: judy.normannunnery@wisconsin.gov

Phone: 608-422-6003

Home Visiting Lead Kristin Burki

Prevention and Early Intervention Section Manager Bureau of Safety and Well-Being Wisconsin Department of Children and Families

Email: kristin.burki@wisconsin.gov

Phone: 608-422-6968



WYOMING

SEA Early Learning Lead Nicholas Whynott

Early Learning Supervisor
Division of Individual Learning
Wyoming Department of Health
Email: nick.whynott@wyo.gov

Phone: 307-777-8762

619 Coordinator Sheila Thomalla

619 Coordinator
Behavioral Health Division
Wyoming Department of Health
Email: sheila.thomalla1@wyo.gov

Phone: 307-777-7148

Head Start State Collaboration Director Sheila Tenorio

Head Start State Collaboration Director
Head Start State Collaboration Office
Office of Workforce Programs
Wyoming Department of Workforce Services

Email: sheila.ricley@wyo.gov Phone: 307-777-2892

Title I Director

Jon Lever

Wyoming Department of Education **Email:** jon.lever@wyo.gov **Phone:** 307-777-6216

CCDF Administrator Nichole Anderson

Co-Administrator
Wyoming Department of Family Services
Email: nichole.anderson@wyo.gov

Phone: 307-777-8539

Part C Coordinator Christine DeMers

Behavioral Health Division
Wyoming Department of Health
Email: christine.demers@wyo.gov

Phone: 307-777-5246



U.S. TERRITORIES

U.S. Virgin Islands

State Advisory Council Lead

Angeli Ferd Schneider

Office of the Governor

Email: angeli.ferdschneider@go.vi.gov

Phone: 340-773-1404

CCDF Administrator

Olga Santos

Child Care Territorial Administrator

Email: santosolga34@yahoo.com

Phone: 340-774-0930 ext.4180

619 Coordinator Renee Charleswell

Director

Virgin Island Office of Special Education

Email: rcharleswell@doe.vi Phone: 776-5802 x2244 **Part C Coordinator**

Nona McCray

Director of the Infants and Toddlers Program/Part C Coordinator

Infant/Toddler Program

Virgin Island Department of Health **Email:** nona.mccray@doh.vi.gov

Phone: 340-777-8804

Home Visiting Lead N/A at time of publication

Virgin Island Department of Health

Email: n/a
Phone: n/a

Puerto Rico

Early Learning Lead N/A at time of publication

Curriculum Specialist

Florida and the Islands Comprehensive Center

Email: n/a
Phone: n/a

CCDF Administrator
Sidnia J. Vélez-González

Deputy Administrator

Puerto Rico Administration of Integral Child Care and Development

Email: svelez@acuden.pr.gov

Phone: 787-724-7474

619 Coordinator Daiber Carrion

Department Coordinator

Puerto Rico Department of Education **Email:** carrionmdn@de.pr.gov

Phone: 776-642-6208

State Head Start Collaboration Director

Norma Batista Gonzalez

Program Director

Puerto Rican Family Institute **Email:** nbatista@prfipr.org **Phone:** 787-701-0200

State Advisory Council Lead

Marta Sobrino-Bolen

ACUDEN Administration for Integral Child Care and

Development

Email: msobrino@gmail.com

Part C Coordinator

Abraham Rivera-Alvarado

Part C Coordinator

Puerto Rico Department of Health **Email:** abrahamrivera@salud.pr.gov

Phone: 787-765-2929 x 4557



U.S. TERRITORIES Cont.

Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands

CCDF Administrator

N/A

Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands Department of Community and Cultural Affairs

Email: n/a

Phone: 670-664-2576

619 Coordinator Suzanne Lizama

Director, Special Education Program
CNMI Public School System

Email: suzanne.lizama@cnmipss.org

Phone: 670-322-4545

Guam

State Advisory Council Lead Elaine Eclavea

University of Guam CEDDERS

Email: elaine.eclavea@guamcedders.org

Phone: 671-735-2466

CCDF Administrator Joseph E. Montague II

Program Coordinator IV
Division of Public Welfare

Guam Department of Public Health and Social Services **Email:** oseph.montague@dphss.guam.gov

Phone: n/a

Part C Coordinator

Robin Palacios

Coordinator

CNMI Public School System

Email: robin.palacios@cnmipss.org

Phone: 670-664-4841

Home Visiting Lead Margarita Torres Aldan

Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands

Department of Public Health **Email:** mtaldan@gmail.com **Phone:** 670-236-8703

Home Visiting Lead Margarita Bautista Gay

Administrator

Project Bisitia I Familia - Guam's Home Visiting Program Bureau of Family Health & Nursing Services (BFHNS) Guam Department of Public Health and Social Services

Email: margarita.gay@dphss.guam.gov

Phone: 671-735-7102

Part C Coordinator/619 Coordinator Cathy Tydingco

Part C Coordinator

Division of Special Education Guam Department of Education **Email:** cbtydingco@gdoe.net

Phone: 671-300-5776

American Samoa

CCDF Administrator Louisa Tuiteleleapaga

Assistant Director

Child Development Division

American Samoa Department of Human and Social Services

Email: louisat@dhss.as Phone: 684-633-1571

619 Coordinator

Segia Ioane *Preschool Contact*

Special Education Division

American Samoa Department of Education

Email: ioane_tuia@yahoo.com

Phone: 684-633-1323

Home Visiting Lead Elizabeth Ponausuia

American Samoa Department of Health **Email:** eponausuia.doh@gmail.com

Phone: 684-633-5318

Part C Coordinator Ruth Te'o

Actina Part C Coordinator

American Samoa Department of Health

Email: ruth.teo@helpinghands-as.org

Phone: 787-699-4987



COMPREHENSIVE CENTERS: Regional Centers

The U.S. Department of Education awarded 22 Comprehensive Centers to increase the capacity of states to help districts and schools meet student achievement goals. Fifteen of those will provide training and technical assistance to state education agencies (SEAs) to implement and administer programs under the Elementary and Secondary Education Act. The remaining 7 content centers will provide research-based information and tools. One center will focus on the following areas: standards and assessments implementation, great teachers and leaders, school turnaround, early learning, college and career readiness, innovations in learning, and building state capacity and productivity.

Appalachia Regional Comprehensive

Center (ARCC) KY, TN, VA, WV

ICF International

Email: vincentc@mcres.com Phone: 855-355-ARCC Website: www.arccta.org

CEELO Liaison: Lori Connors-Tadros

Itadros@nieer.org

Florida and the Islands Comprehensive

Center FL, PR, US Virgin Islands **Educational Testing Service** Email: alindsay@ets.org Phone: 800-756-9003 Website: www.ets.org/flicc CEELO Liaison: Jana Martella

jmartella@edc.org

Midwest Comprehensive Center American Institutes for Research

Email: swraight@air.org Phone: 312-283-2311 Website: www.midwest-cc.org CEELO Liaison: Lori Connors-Tadros

Itadros@nieer.org

Northwest Comprehensive Center Education Northwest

Email:

mike.siebersma@educationnorthwest.org

Phone: 503-275-9500 Website: http://

nwcc.educationnorthwest.org **CEELO Liaison:** Jana Martella

jmartella@edc.org

Southeast Comprehensive Center SEDL

Email: beth.howard@sedl.org Phone: 800-644-8671 Website: http://secc.sedl.org

CEELO Liaison: GG Weisenfeld

gweisenfeld@nieer.org

California Comprehensive Center (CA CC) Central Comprehensive Center

WestEd

Email: jkubine@wested.org Phone: 916-492-4053

Website: www.cacompcenter.org CEELO Liaison: GG Weisenfeld gweisenfeld@nieer.org

Great Lakes Comprehensive Center American Institutes for Research

Email: lpalacios@air.org Phone: 630-649-6601

Website: www.greatlakes-cc.org **CEELO Liaison:** Diane Schilder

dschilder@edc.org

North Central Comprehensive Center Mid-continent Research for Education & Learning

Email: kdempsey@mcrel.org Phone: 303-632-5634

Website: http://sites.google.com/site/

CEELO Liaison: Lori Connors-Tadros

Itadros@nieer.org

Pacific Regional Comprehensive Center (PRCC)

Pacific Resources for Education and Learning

Email: wilsonm@prel.org Phone: 808-441-1354

Website: www.pacificcompcenter.org **CEELO Liaison:** Lori Connors-Tadros

Itadtros@nieer.org

Texas Comprehensive Center SEDL

Email: jkeizer@air.org Phone: 800-476-6861 Website: http://txcc.sedl.org **CEELO Liaison:** Diane Schilder

dschilder@edc.org

CO, KS, MO

University of Oklahoma Email: drichardson@ou.edu Phone: 405-325--1729 Website: www.c3ta.org **CEELO Liaison:** Jana Martella

jmartella@edc.org

Mid-Atlantic Comprehensive Center (MACC)

WestEd

Email: macc@wested.org Phone: 202-429-4909

Website: www.macc-atwested.org CEELO Liaison: Jana Martella

imartella@edc.org

Northeast Comprehensive Center RMC Research Comprehensive

Email: ebarnes@rmcres.com Phone: 800-258-0802

Website: www.northeastcompcenter.org **CEELO Liaisons:** Diane Schilder and Jim

dschilder@edc.org, jsquires@nieer.org

South Central Comprehensive Center (SC3)

University of Oklahoma OUTREACH

Email: bpbiscoe@ou.edu Phone: 800-228-1766 Website: www.sc3ta.org

CEELO Liaison: Lori Connors-Tadros

Itadros@nieer.org

West Comprehensive Center (WCC)

WestEd

Email: pkoehle@wested.org Phone: 602-322-7005

Website: www.westcompcenter.org

CEELO Liaison: Jana Martella

imartella@edc.org



COMPREHENSIVE CENTERS: Content Centers

Building State Capacity and Productivity Center Edvance Research. Inc.

San Antonio, TX

The BSCP center focuses on helping SEAs throughout the country, as they adapt to reduced fiscal resources and increased demands for greater productivity.

Email: dnafziger@edvanceresearch.com

Phone: 210-558-1902

Website: www.bscpcenter.org

CEELO Liaison: Lori Connors-Tadros, ltadros@nieer.org

Center on Enhancing Early Learning Outcomes National Institute for Early Education Research Rutgers

New Brunswick, NJ

CEELO's goal is to strengthen the capacity of SEAs to lead sustained improvements in early learning opportunities and outcomes.

Email: info@ceelo.org Phone: 1-877-98-CEELO Website: www.ceelo.org

Center on Innovations in Learning Institute for Schools and Society Temple University

Philadelphia, PA

The Center's mission is to increase the capacity of SEAs to stimulate, select, implement, and scale up learning innovations in LEAs and schools to improve outcomes for all students and increase the capacity of RCCs to provide TA to SEAs.

Email: murphyma@temple.edu

Phone: 215-204-3372 Website: www.centeril.org

CEELO Liaison: Diane Schilder, Dschilder@edc.org

National Center on Standards and Assessments Implementation WestEd

San Francisco, CA

CSAI helps regional CCs and states build the capacity of districts and schools to implement rigorous college and career readiness standards and aligned assessments by providing a comprehensive set of services, tools, and other resources.

Email: srabino@wested.org Phone: 415-615-3154

Website: www.wested.org/cs/we/view/rs_press/157 **CEELO Liaison:** GG Weisenfeld, gweisenfeld@nieer.org

Center on College and Career Readiness and Success Center American Institutes for Research

Washington, DC

The CCRS Center's mission is to help states and other CCRS stakeholders better inform, align, and support efforts to ensure that all students are ready for success in college and careers.

Email: jharris@air.org Phone: 334-242-8199

Website: www.ccrscenter.org

CEELO Liaison: Jim Squires , jsquires@nieer.org

Center on Great Teachers and

Leaders

American Institutes for research

Washington, DC

The GTL Center is dedicated to supporting state education leaders in their efforts to grow, respect, and support great teachers and leaders for all students.

Email: aminnici@air.org
Phone: 800-634-0503
Website: www.gtlcenter.org

CEELO Liaison: Jana Martella, jmartella@edc.org

Center on School Turnaround

WestEd

Sacramento, CA

The Center's partners and collaborators include WestEd, ADI, UVA-PLE, NIRN, and a panel of nationally known education experts, who strongly believe in being able to have significant impact on turnaround efforts nationwide.

Email: ftempes@wested.org Phone: 916-492-4039

Website: www.centeronschoolturnaround.org CEELO Liaison: Jana Martella, jmartella@edc.org



CEELO INFORMATION



This fact sheet was originally produced in whole or in part by the Center on Enhancing Early Learning Outcomes, with funds from the U.S. Department of Education, under cooperative agreement number S283B120054. The content does not necessarily reflect the position or policy of the Department of Education, nor does mention or visual representation of trade names, commercial products, or organizations imply endorsement by the federal government.

www.ceelo.org info@ceelo.org

